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Separtment of Public Welfare

INTAKE SUPPLEMENT
(PART 11, CHILDREN'S PROTECTIVE SERVICES: INTAKE AND CANRIS REPORT)
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REIENTING PACBLEWS:. Dewsine leged abuise, neglect, ruancy, tunaway , unmarried or schoaol age parent, cour t-ordered social study,

out-of-town inquiry (0TI}, etc.
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IF the reporter willing to testify in court of their knowledge of the alleged neglect
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Is the child in danger of being permanently harmed or losing his lite? O Yes 0O no O Possibly
Has a doctor seen the child? O ves O No Name of Doctor
Date seen: / / Treatment:
Is immediate removal/placement of the child needed? O Yes O No a Possibly
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‘Texas: Department of Human Resources

Notification to Law Enforcement Agency of Child Abuse/Neglect Report

1,7

wettion 34.02 of the Texas Family Code requires the Texas Department of Human Resources (DHRY] to notify the apptoprrate. law enfarce-
ment agency of all reports of child abuse/neglect received by the Department other than reports received from such- aqenues The purpose
of this letter is to confirm notification to you of a report of child abuse/neglect recetved bv DHR.
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Role in case A

METHOD OF NOTIFICATION to Law Enforcement Agency ~ 7~ o os moduh youzoe- @,

DOral report made to -

. of your agency on

copy of report attached

."Thrs letter serves as initial notlﬁcatlon of the report, and a copy of
the report is attached.

ACTION TAKEN by Texas Départment of Human Resources

‘Tﬁe case investigation is planned.

DThe case investigation is currently being conductad.

DThe case investigation has been completed with a disposition of:
(See-definitions of dispositions on the back of this form.)
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State of Texas
Nepartmet of Public Welfare
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July 187
—_ INTAKE SUPPLEMENT Page
(PART I, CHILDREN'S PROTECTIVE SERVICES: INTAKE AND CANRIS REPORT)

"RESENTING PROBLEMS: Describe alleged abuse, ne
st-of-town inquiry (OTI), ete.

SECTION III-INDIVIDUAL INFORMATION CONTINUED

, MOF 796 ogy._ M«M@W‘//M

Telephone  Marital Employment  (AFOC, 551, etc
O mene.  _SE AAA (Nﬂl’W -

glect, truancy, funaway, unmarried or school age parent, court-ordered sacial study,

or I[ncome School Graoe
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(relatives, agenc;es, doctors, etc.) TO CHILOREN /z_gm
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If the réﬁorter willing to testify in court of their knowledge of the alleged neglect
or abuse? Yes Nao
“ie child in danger of being permanently harmed or losing his life? (J Yes [D/No O Possibiy

Has a doctor seen the child? 3 Yes @(e Name of Doctor

Date seen: / / Treatment:

Is immediate removal/placement of the chiid needed? O Yes [@Na (1 Pow sty

|_Reasons:

COMPLAINANT: I

St kel P

CANRIS Soundex Informatian

=, e T
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. e R -_ACTION TAKEN v R ]
WORKER RECOMMENDATION ] SUPERVISOR DECISION

Continyed protecs nwh‘f(s O nNe Assigned for continued protectpwi s? ‘
~ wson EE&C Yes E/Worker Assigned “% a m

No (O R eason

Date _‘.,,1 S B ot 5 IR B A . e S TR R R J s
111 272n72a [» PSS oy PR 2




)2=A -  PAGE 2
[AKE SUFPLEMENT CASE MAME: Z %

Specifically describe the problem, the injuries, and/or the ;/Efzgts

y te reporter:

Fe

10.

»f the abuse/neglect as stated

when did this happen most receatly?:

Has it ha before?:
U Kn oo™

Has anyone else witnessed the probiem?: Names, addresses, phone mumbers:
Mne G ex lce T RIME Pgu’o/}uﬂf()ﬁ ':S‘_IL
Wnen is the family et howaT: . ’
WAYS rbun Vot wn hos priad .

where can the children be seen?:

Why did the reporter decide to call us now? What does reporter expect from Child Welfare?:

bt co A Thant 3 N0 mv’—%

How does the reporter come across in the interview?:

AR

Does the worker t that this is a Priority I emergency (requires action within

2J, hours }=-if so, why?: @mx. I

If not a Pricrity I, then this repart is: | Priority IT
Priority III
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ENILE PROF \TIO

REFERRAL RECEIPT

HARRIS CC ‘NTY ¢V

JUVENILE IDENTIFICATION

NGPEPARTMENT

FORM OF-1 4278

VLR ATTN REFEARAL
NAME AND ADORESS - MEHSFJU-'G! DATE OF B TH FikD? STATYUS FLAG COounT CASE NUMBER
FREY. CHRFLES DOUGLAS WM 12 922270 ¥ A[ACTIVE 3z TIdes 16326
quda MILAM ST, HOUSTON. b3 COUNTY OF LEGAL RESIDENCE Lﬁ;’,fg‘i‘g‘:?
KEY MAF 3934 & HARREIS W Ly
FAMILY AND SOCIAL INFORMATION
LIGAL FATHIR'S MAME AND ADDRESS SCHOOL NAME HOSTON
FAEY. CHARLES ELVIS SOCIAL ELEMENTS FATEICK HENFY I1F HIGH
UMMM, HOSTON,. TEXAS A HOT AYAILRELE B.
LEGAL MOTHER'S NAME AND ADDAESS L. REGULAR ACACEMIC L HOT SvRILKRELE
PEFTEET. EBETTY JEAN E. NEVER EBEEMN EMPLOYED F. PLACEMENT
3214 CEDAR HILL, HOUSTON, THTGOS G DIYORCED/SEFARATED H. LEGAL MOTHEF WORF ING
RELATIVE OR SIGNIFICANT OTHER PERSON 442-37€2 1. NOT AVATLAELE J.oa
HARRR1S COUNTY CHILD WELFAFE JUY. AKA- RAYEY. CHARFLES
4a4a MILAM ST. HOUSTOM, TE'. @ JUY. AKA- FAREEY. CHARLES
reanonsie = SHRRDTRAN JUV. AKA- RABY. CHUCK
SWUNGS FALILY NUMBER =
CAACHU- S K ROOSTHH#S2E MERGED FROM JUYNUM 2671247
INTAKE HISTORY COURT HISTORY
REFERAAL OFFENSE OR DETAmN ADJUDH [~ 1] PROS
DATE COoNDITION J*Q DECISION OATE Dars COURT  ALLEGATION PETITION CATION SiTiON DATE )
FUMNLYL CHU DRC 81./2
OTHERA ClWJ DRC @4/43
THEFTZ ANC L=SD 1116,
|
|
f
i
[
]
HOU= P 0L 1cE CURRENT REFERRALDATA ey (o] al™ grg [© | [@ va
C -1 BT J
REFERRAL MAIOR OFFENSES NUMSER  NUMBER CO.
' L ATIGATION NUMSER ACTORS DETAMED? FACIUTY T
e1,28023 oBdUstOsy o1 az NO Swo ewe |
O:D':?!“ _ %’mlﬁl CO-AEIPONDENTS ASICHMENTS /
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FNCIBENT NUMBER . (:2 OUSTON POLICE DEPARTERT . »_JUVENILE 1DB
s 534030083 VENILE DIVISION MISSING J NILE- - e 0034754

N R o . DEFENDANTH 004 OF 004 - i meiiret’ 'ﬁ&w%b?yg'fn~'
-—— LAST & - . FIR A’z,ﬂg;dﬂﬂék.- -7 MIDDLE: .

L. DboB: g :a#dwﬁ* ?W¢¢¥ RACE: U _1_{u“sex;:p5 HISPANICz: N::. 12
nnoasss{f 06425 CHIHNEY RDCV i AP KHAP—saiF DIB ”

" 7~y > ) L . — *
SCHOOL: E?TRICV HtNRY .'“ GRADE:' 06 ALIAS- _ _

DESCPlPTKQN : HEIGHT: 503 MEIGHT: 422 HAIR: BLN .~ EYE: BRO
: PHYSICAL-ODDITIES: PRACTICALLY ILLITERATE - PRINT#: - -

- PERSON / LOCATION e e DATE TIME . QFFICER &
RECEIVED: _ T A :
NOTIFIED:2 - : A
RELEASED: : oy
RELATINE: O4 NAME: PEAREEILBET IV e wo b RELATIONY MOTHER CUSTODY: R

ADDRESS: 03044 CEDAR HILL  HOUSTON, TX ; -

PHONE : HOMER: 743-442-9768 BUSINESS#: ' - =
< _

ARREST LOCATION: SAME AS HOWE ADDRESS . et

: _ - DATE: 04/22/83 TIME: 0709
OFFENSE: MISSING JUVENILE ~ DATE: 04/24/83 TIME: 4440
LOCATION: 04425 CHIMNEY ROCK KMAP-S3 4F _ g
COMPLAINANT #4: COULTER,LAURA - . RACE: W GSEX: F AGE:

ADDRESS: 6425 CHIMNEY ROCK . DT

PHONE 3 HORES 3 - - _ BUSINESSH: 743-664-5704 EXT-000C
RUNAWAY  NCIC/GBH#: MO9SS20435 STATUS: CANCELED
FINALL OFFENSE %4: RUNAWAY - , DEGREE: SO REFERRAL: JUVENILE PROB
N SUMMARY  (BRIEF DESCRIPTION) —ommmmmmmmmmmmmemm e

04-24-83 UASDUEZ/ REC’D CALL FROM CASEWORKER LAURA BOULTER, FROM CHIMNEY : ;%§§§

ROCK WHO STATED MJ WALKED OUT FROM THE CENTER WITH FOUR OTHER JUVENILES THI“S;“;;
MORNING. MJ IS PRACTICALLY ILLITERATE AND HAS WHITE S =fCITS ON - HIS CHEST QND ‘
thhgtgnjFEPDRT DPEN-...“‘T‘" '-" " ’: e “1 \Mu m—"k " 2' ngf&--“:

042283+0R40HRS-COTA: MOTHE OF nJ. BETTY JEAN PERPEET-PSU442¢9768- IN?URHED Ué'-
THAT HJ AD VISITED HER AT HER PLACE OF WORK.,. 920 ?[‘DURHAH T’1&45HRS ON -

. ';;‘u

e SEE'SUPPLEHENT".

et ‘5*“"7 . a;RECE'VED ,.... =
o ur ,{m D sz

012183 STRTE HE HAD RUN UAY FRON CoReCiceonios

\..-

15&28 mq L
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THE STATE OF TEXAS

vS.
CHARLES DOUGLAS RABY * HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

vorome XL or _X L[ voLuMES

CAUSE NO. 9407130

#« IN THE 248th DISTRICT COURT
*
*
*

EXHIBITS

PUNISHMENT PHASE

PRIGINA-

GINA BENCH
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

FILED IN

COURT OF CRIMbL A Iy
TR 15199
Thomas Lows, Clerk
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I told Ms. Money that while Charles was there the
staff should go very slow on his learning in schocl.
I also requested no visits or phone calls to Charles
from anyone other than myself. Ms. Money stated
that since they cnly keep 19 kids, he should do a
_lot better with extra attention for each child given.
The Fla~n of § ervice Wi rhrred wilh Ind- fn ovily

Assessment: I hope Charles can adjust to YOU long enough for¥an
opening for Austin.

Next steps: Return back to office.
Cathy Roosth, CPW III
t-01-27-83-nk
01-26-83: Telephone call from Peter Smith.
Purpose: Information on placement opening.
Results: Mr. Smith stated he foresaw an opening around the

first week in February for Charles.

I told him that was fine and for us to keep in touch
on the exact day.

Assessment: Same.
Next steps: Wait for opening.
Call Betty.
01-27-83: Telephone call to Betty Perteet.
Purpose: Inform her of opening and past event of the weekend.
Results: I explained to Betty that the opening in Austin will

be coming up in the next 1-2 weeks for Charles. I
alsc told her when I knew for sure I would arrange a

visit with she, Wanda, and family the morning of
departure.

Ms. Perteet stated she was told by CRC staff of what
happened this past weekend, also stating on Friday
night, Charles showed up to her house with the other
children, telling them they couldn't stay there and
called the Sheriff's Department to pick them up.

She went to visit him on Sunday afternoon and states
after that visit he ran. Ms., Perteet feels that

he ran because of her, alsc stating maybe she should
not visit him anymore.

Assessment: Maybe, Ms. Perteet is correct on visitation. She 1s
very concerned for Charles and is level headed enough
to know what's best for_him to help him get better.

Next steps: Check on Charles.

Cathy Roosth, CPW III
o - e S SR RRSURE. SN, 3, B J0 : L . L OR SRSy
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Case Name: Betty Perteet

Worker: Cathy Roosth

PROGRESS NOTES

01-29-83: Telephone call from Pat Van Houte, CRC night intake,
1130 pJms

Purpose: Information on Charles.

Results: Ms. Van Houte stated she received a phone call from
(YOU) Ruby Miles that Charles had run away early that
evening with another boy named James. I was told to
contact YOU in the morning. A runaway report had
been filed.

Assessment: Charies ran.

Next steps: Contact YOU in the morning.

01-30-83: Telephone call to YOU - Ruby Miles.

Purpose: Inquire about Charles' run.

Results: Ms. Miles stated Charles and James were both picked up

last night by Richmond police. They were hitchhiking
by the Holiday Inn off of 59. Ms. Miles stated she
knew of no reason why they left, but are back now and

2

Assessment:

Next steps:
02-02-83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assessment:
Next steps:
02-04-83:
Purpose:

Results:

will be on restriction.

I then spoke with Charles, he told me he didn't run

away, but that he just "wanted to get out for a while."

I told Charles he only had 12 more weeds until his
placement and to try and hold out. 5{3

Charles may be getting scared of going to Austin.
Things are working out too good for him.

Monitor.
Telephone call to Patrick Henry, 692-6259. .
Request school records.

I spocke with Ms. Henry, who stated she would put his
records in the mail today and send them to me.

Records will be sent.

Call Peter Smith.

Telephone call to Peter Smith.
Inquirec;zplacement date._

Mr. Smith stated I could bring Charles on 2-11-83,
I told him a clothing voucher would be made to

Weilner's in Austin for him to take Charles shopping. o

iy e


Charles
Comment
Well, actually I was running away. I found out that Woodside trails were in Austin on the other side of TX. That means it was too far for me to reach if I left. So I ran away with this guy, and started hitch hiking back to Houston.



Assessment:

Next steps:

Z3Y

Aopefully, Charles can hold out until the 11th.

Many phone calls will be made to Charles for re-
enforcement until final placement.

02-04-83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assessment:

Next steps:

02-04-83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assessment:

Next steps:

02-04-83:
Furpose:

Results:

Assessment:

Next steps:

Telephone c¢all to Charles.
Inform of placement.

I told Charles we would be leaving on the 11lth for
Austin, and praised him for doing good untll now.
Charles seemed to be happy about that, but asked

if he would be coming home for his birthday. I told
him we would have to check with Woodglde Trails
when we got there, that either he would go home or
maybe his mother could come up.

I also told him I would arrange a visit with his
mother and Wanda the morning we leave.

Keep calling.

Call Greta Morgan - Wanda's worker.
Call Betty Perteet - mother.

Telephone call to Ms. Morgan.

Arrange visit on 1llth for Wanda.

I explained tc Ms. Morgan that Charles was leaving
on the 11th for his placement. I asked Ms. Morgan

if she would bring Wanda to the Milam Office early

that morning to say good-bye. Ms. Morgan will bring
Wanda at 9:00 a.m.

Appointment made - 9:00 a.m. on 1llth.

Call Ms. Perteet.

Telephone call to Betty Perteet. .
Request she come to office on 1llth.

I told Ms. Perteet Charles would be leaving on the 1llth
and asked her if she would like to say good-bye to
Charles. Mrs. Perteet stated she would definitely be

at the office. She will also look for a suitcase
Charles can have.

Ms. Perteet also knows Wanda will be here also and
she's excited about seeing both children together.

Appointment made. _

Monitor.

T E— o = P Ty A ik AP gy — 4 e by —es
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02-07-83: Telephone call to Charles.

Purpose: Re-enforcement.

Results: I congratulated Charies for making it through the
weekend, and told him to hang on for U more days.
Charles said he would,

Assessment: Charles hasn't run yet.

Next steps: Call again.

02-10-83: Telephone call to Charles.

Purpose: Same.

Results: I told Charles just one more day. He told me he was

Assessment:

Next steps:

»

ready to go!! He also stated he's on restriction
again because he and another boy went under the house
to get a baseball. The workers thought they were
smoking pot, he states they weren't. I told him he
must be dealing with his problems because he didn't
run, also telling him I was proud of him. ¢4

One more day until placement.
Pick Charles up in the morning.

Cathy Roosth, CPW III
t-02-10-83-nk



Charles
Comment
Well, actually I was running away. I found out that Woodside trails were in Austin on the other side of TX. That means it was too far for me to reach if I left. So I ran away with this guy, and started hitch hiking back to Houston.


Charles
Comment
I really liked Cathy Roosth, she was always nice to me. I recall the last day I saw her, it was right after I came back to Houston from New Horizons. I was walking this dog, that was how I was able to get out of the house. I asked to walk the dog, they said yes, so I am walking down the drive way and I got my money, knife and this damn dog, and then this car pulls up. I thought they figured it out I was fixing to take off, and that was when Cathy opened the door and called my name. So I went to her and we hugged and talked for a little bit then she had to leave. So there I am standing there with this damn dog, so I started walking to the fence, I took the dog off it’s leash and lumped the fence and off I went. I went to my mom’s. I wonder how Cathy is doing today? Or for that matter Jeff Page. He was a good man to.
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2-11-83:
PURPOSE:
RESULTS:

ASSESSMENT:

NEXT STEPS:

2-11-83:
PURPOSE:
RESULTS:

ASSESSMENT :
NEXT STEPS:

2-11-83:
PURPQSE:
RESULTS:

CASE MAME: PERTEET, BETTY
WORKER: CATHY ROOSTH

PROGRESS WOTES

Shelter - YOU to Charles.
Pick up/return to Milam.

Upon my arrival Charles had all his things together. Charles
said goode-bye to the staff and to his friends. His friends
were given his new address where they can write him.

One person, Joseph, got Charles interested in the Bible and
was given the Jehovah Withness Bible and a list of Rock Groups
and their meanings which involved Satan.

Charles stuck it out at YOU and is ready for his placement.

1. Return to Milam.
2. Family visit.

0/v - family to Betty Perteet, and Wanda Raby.
Family visit/good-bye.

Wanda was brought to Milam by her worker, Greta Morgan, and
Ms. Perteet came aiso. Charles was very happy to see both.
Wanda brought Charles a "Kiss" poster so ne could hang it

at his new home. The family visited more than an hour.
Charles showed his mother all the material Joseph have given
him. Charles gave Wanda a pocket Bible because she lost hers.
Pictures were taken of all three and each was given a copy.
Separation was completed. Charles showed little sign of ehictien
parting from his family. !

Family visit was successful.
1. Placement in Austin.
Woodside Trails to Peter Smith. *

Placement.

When Charles and I arrived at the camp, the staff and boys were
playing football. After football the boys came and said hello
and stated they were on their way for a picnic and the staff
told Charles to take his things from my car and put them in the
house and they would be on ‘bheir way. Before leaving, I spoke
with Charles, to say good-bye. I told nim even though he was
getting a new worker, that didn't mean we couldn't be friends
and keep in touch. Charles liked that idea and said he would
write. Good-byes were said and Charles left to go on the
picnic, wnich was a great transition into placement. g5
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[ then spoke with Peter Smith, he was given the placement

packet. Mr. Smitn requested I send a copy of Birth Certificate,
court order, and school records, when I received them. Mr. Smitn
was also given a clothing voucher which was made to Weiner's in
Austin,

ASSESSMENT : Charles' transition into the placement was very good. He seemed
excited about being there but also scared.

HEXT STEPS: 1. Return to Houston.
2. Set up staffing.

Cathy Roosth, CPW JII—

2-11-83: Telephone call to Barbara Baldwin ,57 J?Mf,,o Rh.ﬁmmf.

PURPISE: Set appointment for staffing.

RESULTS: Staffing will be held at the Murworthoffice on February 23rd
at 2:00 p.m.

NEXT STEPS: Inform worker.
2-14-83: TRANSFER STATEMENT:

Charles was placed at Woodside Trails on 2-11-83. At time of
placement Charles and Ms. Perteet were in agreement for Harris
County Child Welfare having custody. Temporary Managing
Consevatorship was granted on 9-16-82 with the final hearing
on 3-1-83. If situation has not changed by time of final
hearing it mayhe necessary to terminate parental rights and
place Charles up for adoption.

Case is being transferred to Sub-care before the staffing,
I w1l be responsible for typing progress notes.

Cadli (0677 25 ooy 2o 244-63
Worker: <7 "PWiZL Supervisor: Date:
CP t. 2/14/83/mlj
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CASE MNAME:
HORKER:

3/u/83:

Pesults:

CHARLES RABY
JEFT PAGE

FAMILY DICTATION

TC from Betty Perteet.

Ms. Perteet called to see how my visit w/Charles went. I told her
that everything went fine, and that I had had a nice talk w/Charels.
Ms. Perteet then asked if Charles would be coming home for his
birthday. I told her that I fel it would be better if Charles stayed
in Austin, due to his recent runaway incident. Ms. Perteet then asked
if she could visit Charles. I told her to contact the staff at
Woodside Trails.

Mre. Perteet agreed to keep weekly contact w/me. I also told her that
I would need to meet w/her in person before Charles could come home
for a visit.

Jeffrey Page CPW III

T-3/7/83/1m 4‘6 .
s )0
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CASE NAME:

2,3?

CHARLES RABY

WORKER:

5/13/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next Step:

JEFFREY PAGE

DICTATICN

TC from Betty Perteet. .
To inform me of Charles' home visit, for Mother's bay.

Ms. Perteet enjoyed the visit from Charels, but still unable to
control his behavior. She said that the day he came home that he

was out until 4:00 a.m. However, for the rest of the weekend Charles
stayed home, and followed rules. Mrs. Perteet is looking forward

to his vinits.

Ms. Perteet has been attending therapy regularly at MHMRA. She
feels that she is not making any progress. Mrs. Perteet also
informed me that she had been physically sick. However, she has
not yet gone to the doctor. I told her that I would be getting
in touch w/her therapist.

Ms. Perteet has a great deal of anxiety, and is depressed. These
problems keep her from dealing effectively w/her son.

Contact Ann Hollis at MHMRA for her assessment of Ms. Perteet.

Jeffrey Page CPW I
T-5/16/83/1m {m‘ \
J
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CASE NAME:
ORKER:

5-19-83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assessment:

Next Steps:

240

Charles Raby
Jeff Page

PROGRESS NOTES
TC to Peter Smith.
To discuss a home visit for Charles.
I told Peter of my conversation with Ms. Perteet, and of her desire to
have Charles home this weekend. I then iformed Peter of Charles' failure
to stay home during his last home visit, and suggested that a home visit
be delayed for the time being. Peter was in agreement with delaying the
home visit, and said that his staff will continue to work with Charles
on his problems. I told Peter that I would contact him when a definite
date was decided on for a home visit. ’

It is not a good idea for Charles to come home at this time.

Inform Ms. Ferteet of my decisicn.

Jeff Page, CPW III

/f 74
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CASE NAME:
HORKER :

5-20-83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assessment:

Next Steps:

AT PR A A RS PRGBS S

TN

Charles Raby
Jeff Page

PROGRESS NOTES
TC to Ann Hollis.
To discuss Betty and Charles! relationship.

Ann said that Betty has been coming in for therapy on 2 regular basis.

She describes her as being dependent, and depressed. She said that

Betty has a poor Support system, with virtually no resources. She

said that given Betty's current position, and Charles! poor behavior,
that it is unlikely she will be able to care for him in the near future.
However, she thinks that it would be unrealistic to cut off contact betwe.
the two of them, because they are so devoted to each other.

Ann thinks that if Charles were to come home in the near future that Bett:
would not be able to contreol him. She said that she can see Charles
ending up in prison if he were to come home.

For the most part I agree with Ms. Hollis assessment. However, if Charles
continues to progress, and if Ms. Perteet can make some progress, I feel
that there is still a chance to reunite the family.

Continue to work with Charles and Ms. Perteert,

Jeff Page, CPW III

T. 5-20-83 1c //51
/I




CASE NAME:
WORKER:

5/20/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next Step:

S/2u/83:

Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next Step:

z42

CHARLES RABY
JEFFREY PAGE

CHILD DICTATION

TC to Betty Perteet.

To inform her that Charles couldn't come home for a weekend pass.

I told Betty that due to her inability to control Charles that
during his lastlome visit that T was unable to approve a home
pass for Charles this weekend. Betty was disappointed that
Charles could not come home, and wanted to know if he could
come home next weekend. T told her that I didn't think a visit
next weekend was a good idea either, but told her that I would
talk further to her about the possibility of a visit next week.

Ms. Perteet is disappointed that Charles cannot visit the
weekend. I feel that a home visit should not be made by
Charles until he has developed enough self contrcl to be able

to discipline himself. Woodside Trails staff should work w/Charles
on self-discipline.

T will check w/Woodside Trails next week to see how Charles

is doing However, it is unlikely that he can visit home next
weekend.

TC to Peter Smith at Woodside Trails.
To discuss Charles.

Peter said that Charles is doing excellent. He feels that
Charles should be allowed to visit home. I informed Peter of
my doubts about Ms. Perteet's inability to discipline Charles.
Peter said that they could work w/Charles around this area.

T said that L felt the home visit should be delayed forr at least
another week. I said that I felt that Charles was still a high
risk to runaway. Peter said that given Ms. Perteet's inability
to discipline Charles that I might be right. However, he felt
rhat Charles deserved a visit home. I told Peter that I would
think about it, what he said, but that unless he heard differently
from me, that Charles was not to visit home this weekend.

Charles is doing weil at this placement. A compromise might

be allowed to Ms. Perteet to vist Charles at Woodside. I might
approve an overnight visit the following weekend provided Ms.
Perteet drive to Woodsidé, pick him up, and then drive him back
to Austin. He still too great a risk to runaway if he takes the
bus.

an;g;t'ﬂs. Perteert.
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CASE NAME:
WORKER :

$/8/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:
8/8/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:

8/8/83:

Purpose:

Resulfs:

Next Step:

4%

CHARLES RABY
JEFFREY PAGE

CHILD uICTATLON

TC to Scott Allen at liew Horizons.

To discuss possible placement of char.ies.

1 ewplained Charles's case to Scott. He said that Charles
sounded like a kid that they could work with. He said that

once he got an information packet on Charles, he:would set

up a pre-placement visit. He said that New Horizons currently
has an opening for a male.

Send placement packet to Scott Allen.

TC to Lynne lewis at Mary Lee.

To discuss possible placement of Charles.

1 explained Charles's case to Lynne. She said that she didn't
think that they could work w/Charles due 1O his runaway behavior
However, she said that to send a placement packet, so that she
could present his case.

Send placement packet to Lynn Lewis.

TC to High Frontier.

To discuss possible placement of Charles.

I was instructed to mail an informaticn packet to Billy Hamilton.

Send information packet to Billy Hamilton.

Jeffrey Page CPW III .

T-8/10/83/1m %
/7% 75 1%
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CASE NAME: CHARLES RABY
WORKER: JEFFREY PAGE
CHILD DICTATION
8/9/83: TC to Diane Naquin (CRC). i
Purpose: To discuss placement on Charles Raby.
Results: I explained Charles's situation to Diane, and told her that I

was sending in pre-placement packets to New Horizons, Mary lee,
ana High Frontier. I told her that New Horizons had inaicatea
that they were interested in Charles and would make a decision
next week.

Diane said that Charles had a hx of runaway benavior from CRC,
but that they were willing to accept him.

Next Step: Pick up Charles on 8/10/83 and place him at CRC.

Jeffrey Page CPW III

T-8/10/83/1m
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Next Step:
8/10/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next Step:
8/10/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Hext Step:

8/10/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

z2hS

Speak w/Betty in the morning.
TC to Betty Perteet.
To find out what was going on w/Charles.

Betty said that Charles was not at the bus station when she went
to get him last night. She said that he did not arrive home until
4:00 a.m. She said that Charles told her he was w/a friend. I
then asked Betty to let me speak to Charles.

I told Charles that I had secured a temporary placement for him at
CRC, and that I was hoping that to place him permanently at New
Horizons. Charles sazid that he wasn't going to CRC. He accused
me of lying to him by saying that he could stay w/his grandfather,
and then making him leave. He also told me that he was not going
to New Horizoms. I told Charles that if he didn't go to CRC that

I would have to pick him up. He said that the police could not
apprehend him.

I then spoke to Ms. Perteet again, and informed her of my conversatio
w/Charles. She told me that Charles was high while I was talking

to him. She said that he and his uncle had been drinking and smoking
marijuana. T told her about Charles's refusal to go to CRC or New
Horizons. I then told Betty that I was going to call the police

to see if they would pick Charles up.

Charles was very defiant in his attitude toward placement. I doubt
that he will stay in any placement, unless he is locked up.

File another AWOL report w/HPD.
TC to HPD.
To file a runaway report.

I gave HPD the necessary information. I was told that an officer

would be dispatched to pick Charles up.
I doubt that HPD will apprehend Charles. N

Contact Betsy Czigan in Legal to find cut if a Write of Attachment
can be issued.

Met w/Betsy at Milam.
To discuss Charles Raby.

Betsy toldme that a Writ of Attachment could be issued to pick

up Charles. However, she told me that once Charles is picked up
he cannot be placed in detention. She said that Charles could be
taken to CRC. I told Betsy that I would complete the paperwork
neccessary to have the Writ issued.

If Charles is placed at CRC for say length of time he'll run again.
I will try to have him picked up somewhere around the time his

~institutional placement opens.up.Rext weeke.. ... ... .



CASE NAME:

WORKER:

8/9/83:

Purpose:

Results:
Next Step:
8/9/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:
8/9/83:
Purpose:
Results:
Next STep:
8/10/83:
Purpose:
Results:
Next STep:
8/9/83:
Purpose:

Results:
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CHARLES RABY
JEFFREY PAGE

FAMILY AND CHILD DICTATION

TC from the Night Intake Worker at CRC.

To tell me that Betty Perteet wantedme to get in touch
w/her.

I took the message. '

Call Betty Perteet.

TC to Bettv Perteet.

To find out what was going on.

Betty informed me that she had just received a call from Charles,
and that he was at the Trailways stations downtown. Betty said tha
her father had sent Charles to Houston on the bus this afterncon.
She said that he sent Charles to Houston because he didn't want me

snooping around his house when I came to pick him up.

I told Betty to pick Charles up and to place him at CRC. She said
that she would pick him up if she could find him.

Call CRC.

TC to CRC (shelter).

To make sure they had a bed for Charles.

CRC said that they could accomodate Charles if he came tenight.
Wait to hear from Betty.

TC from Night Intake Worker at CRC.

To tell me that Ann Hollis was trying to get in to;ch w/me.

I tock the message.

Call Ann Hollis.

TC to Ann Hollis.

Returned her call.

Ann wanted to kow what was going to happen to Charles. I informed
her that I was looking for a placement for him, but was unsure what
would happen. She wishedme luck. She said that Betty had gone to
pick up Charles. She said that Betty was very upset and was

crying when she spoke to her. She said that Betty would get in
touch w/me in the morning.
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Next Step:

Do necessary paperwork for Writ.

i sl it y——

’2‘47.

Jeffrey Page CPW III
T-8/11/83/1m
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CASE NAME:
WORKER:

10-27-83:

Results:

Next Steps:

2

24

Charles Raby
K. Mandell
FAMILY DICTATION
Purpose: TC from Betty Perteet, Charles' mother.
She inquired about how Charles is doing and expressed her interest
in him. She has two numbers where she may be reached- £92-7411
ar A95-6253. She agreed to call worker often to see how Charles
is.

Continue contact.

Kelly Mandell, CPW III

el



CASE NAME:
WORKER:

10-28-83:

Results:

Next Steps:

249

Charles Raby
K. Mandell

FAMILY DICTATION

Purpose: Tc to Charles' therapist at New Herizons, Scott
Allen re: Charles' progress.

Scott reported that Charles is doing really well. He has
committed himself to the ranch program and is already showing
progress. Scott would like to motivate Charles by allowing him
limited phone contact with family. Worker was uncertain about

and consulted with the recent worker Jeff Page. Mr. Page, worker
and Scott discussed this need. Mr. Page recommended that phone
contact would be appropriate but warned Scott that Charles' mother
has a way of talking to him that makes him that she misses him so
much. Scott said they could be prepared for that.

Continue to monitor.

Kelly Mandell, CPW III

T. 10-28-83 %{/fjﬁ?}
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CASE NAME: CHARLES RABY 250
WORKER : JEFFREY PAGE

CHILD & FAMILY DICTATICN

3/27/84: T/C from Betty Perteet ( 442-1622).
Purpose: To discuss Charles.
Results: Ms. Perteet said that she had spcken to Charles, and that he had

infermed her that I was again his caseworker. She said that

Charles was happy about this. She also wondered when I was going to
set up a visit between Charles and Wanda. I told Ms. Perteet that

I hadn't yet set up a visit, but that I planned for Charles and
Wanda to meet w/in the next three weeks. I also teld her that

the visit would take place at New Horizoms.

Ms. Perteet also discussed her personal problems. She said that
she is living w/her mother at the Cedar Hill address. She zlso
said that she had been in the hospital for 3 menths prior to
returning to her mother's home. Ms. Perteet said that she give
birth to a child. She said that the child was born prematurely.
She said that both she and the child have suffered from physical
problens.

Assessment: Ms. Perteet is resigned to the fact that Charles will not be home.
Ms. Perteet continues to live her same dependent lifestyle. Now

n she has another child, who she will probably be unable tc care for
after infancy. Her situation seems to have worsened since I last
worked w/her. <[

Next Steps: Contact Scott Allen to inform him of wvisitation plans.

Jeffrey Page CPS II
T 4/3/84 b
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Charles
Comment
Well, he was wrong about that. My mom never lost my little brother and she raised him to be a good man.



25 |

S22 /83 TC to Ms. Pewteat,
Purpose: to inform her of my decision.
Results: I told Ms. Perteet that I felt Charles should not be allowed

to come home. I also suggested that she visit Charles at
Woodside this weekend. Ms. Perteet said that she didn't think
her car could make it to Woodside. I told her that I did not
approve of a home visit by Charles at this time. Ms. Perteet
said that she would contact me on 5/27 to let me know if she
was going’ to Woodside Trails.

Assess: Ms. Perteet still wants to see Charles.

Next Step: Await her phone call.

5/27/83: TC to Ps. Perteer.

Purpose: To find out if she was going to Austin.

Results: Line was busy.

5/31/83: TC from Ms. Perteet.

Purpose: To inform me that Charies was not going back to Woodside Trails.
Results: I asked Ms. Perteet how Charles got home in the first place. She

told me that Woodside Trails staff sent him on the bus. She said
that Charles did fine until it was time for him to go back to
Austin. At that time, he refused tbget on the bus. I told Mrs.
Perteet that | wanted to talk to Charles, However, he was out of the
house. I told Betty that I would call her back after I spcke w/
. Jeanette Burke.
Assess: Charles does not want to go back to Woodside Trails. I figured
that if he came home he would have problems. I will call Jeanette
Burke to find out why Charles was allowed to go home“after I had
said that a home visit shouldn't be allowed.

Next Step: Call Jeanette Burke.
5/31/83: TC to Jeanette Burke.
Purpose: To discuss Charles w/her.
Results: Jeanette informed me that Ms. Perteet called her on 5/30/83 saying
that approval had been given for Charles to come home. She told
n Jeanette to send him home by bus. Jeanette said that she had not
spoken to Peter Smith (whom I told that Charles could not go home),

and she assumed that I had given approval for Charles visit. 4/ 77

Jeanette went on to say that Charles was doing very good at Woodside

Trails prior © this. She said that she wants him to return to
B e L L e e L e


Charles
Comment
I don't believe my mom for a moment called and told them people that, they	just blaming my mom for their mistake.



Assess:

5/31/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next Step:
6/1/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Next STep:

Purpose:

Results:

tomorrow. Jeanette said that she spoke w/Charles, and that he
refused to come back. She asked me to speak w/him. I told
Jeanette that I planned to talk w/him today.

It seems that Ms. Perteet manipulated the situation so that
Charles could come home for a visit. I don't feel that Charles
will return to Woodside, but I will talk w/him. <p

TC to Charles.
Tb discuss the situation.

Charles said that he does not want to go back to Woodside Trails,
because he argues w/his peers, and is afraid that he will hurt
one of them. He said that there are a few people there whome he
doesn't get along w/. [ suggested that there were going to

be people everywhere that he didn't get along with. He said he
knew that but he wasn't going back there. He said that he wanted
to be institutionalized in Houston, = that he could see his
friends whenever he wanted. I told Charles that he couldn't
stay in Houston, and offered the possibility that he could
possibly be placed at High Frentier in West Texas. Charles said
that he would go there. I told him that I couldn't guarantee
admission immediately. I said that he would have to go back to
Wocdside until an opening for him came up. Charles refused. I
then told him that I would have to call the police and have him
pick up.Charles said that they would never catch him. I told
him to think about what I'd said, and that I would speak to him
tomorrow. 45 7

Charles is confused about what he wants to do. However, he is
sure that ne will not go back to Woodside Trails.

Call Jeanette Burke. Notify placement and removal.
TC from Ann Hollis (TRIMS).
To discuss Betty and Charles.

1 explained to Amhow Betty had gotten Charles here. Ann said
that she was concerned for Betty and Charles. She figures that
the longer Charles is here, the more trouble he will get into. I
told An that I was trying to work something out for Charles but
that he was uncooperative. I told Ann that I would keep in touch
w/her,

TC to Jeanette Burke.

To tell her of my talk w/Charles.

Jeanette was very disappointed that Charles has refused to come
back. She said that they will keep a bed for Charles until the

SR . 1< (B o i ol V- 307( -7 1 e 55



Charles
Comment
Again, my mom wasn't like that, unless she misunderstood. But I don't think so, she just wasn't like that. My mom followed rules.


Charles
Comment
Man, I was a little arrogant shit head eh? They will never catch me... well I think they did soon after.



Next Step:
6/1/83:
Purpose:
Results;:
Next Step:
6/2/83:

Purpose:

Results:

ASsess:

Next Step:

252

Inform Placement & Remcval of the riunaway,

TC to Placement & Pemoval.

Notification of Charles' running away from his placement.
Gave the necessary information.

Contact Charles and Betty.

TC to Ms. Perteet.

To discuss Charles.

Charles answered the phone. He still refuses to go back to
Woodside. After talking w/Charies 1 spoke to Betty. She is
reluctant to call the police to pick up Charles because she
doesn't want him placed in detention. I told Betty that Charles
needed to be picked Up, and that going to detention was the
best option available at this time. Betty said that she would
call me back,

Once Betty is reacting very passively to this situation.

T feel she may be \Wnconsciously giving Charles mixed messages

to stay,.

Await Betty's call.

Jeffrey Page CPW III

T-6/2/83/1m Z
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CASE NAME: CHARLES RABY
HORKER: JEFFREY PAGE
FAMILY & CHILD DICTATION

6/7/83: ¢ to Brazoria Co. Youth Home (to Joe Cruz).

Purpose: To see if they had space for Charles Raby.

Results: Mp. Cruz informed me that they did have a space for Charles.
He told me to bring Charles on 6/39/83,

Next Step: Inform Charles and Ms. Ferteet,

6/7/83: TC to Betty Perteet and Charles.

Purpose: To discuss placing Charles at Brazoria Co. Youth Home.

Results: Ms, Perteet said that she could not care for Charles. She
hopes that he will agree to go to the Youth HOme. Upon talking
+h Charles, he was agreeable to going to the home. I told him
that I was going to call High Frontier to inquire if they had
any openings to go there. I told Charles that I would pick hi
up on the afternoon of 6/9/83.

Assess: Charles said that he is willing to go to the Youth HOme. However
I still have doubts about him going. I feel that he may change
his mind about going.

Next Step: Contact Terry Funk at RHigh Tromtier., Contact Woadside Trails

.. about Charles' clothing.

6/8/83: TCc to High Frontier.

Purpose: To discuss Charles Raby.

Results: Telephone was out of order.

Next Step: Try again.

6/8/83: TC to Woodside Trails.

Purpose: To discuss Charles' clothes.

Results: No staff members were available to talk. Staff and the
children have gone to Galvestaon for the weekend.

Next Step: Call Monday. .

6/9/83: TC to Charles Raby.

Purpose: . To tell him that I was coming to get him.

e A e —— o, = 1 e—— - e
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Results: Charles was not at home. His mother said that he had "gone
out w/friends. She was unable to keep him at home.

Assess: Charles does not want to go to Brazoria.

Next Step: Call Charles tomorrow, to transport him to Brazoria.

Jeffrey Page CPW ITL

T-6/10/83/1m '@/%/ )
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CASE NAME:
WORKEK:

6/10/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next Step:
6/10/83:
Purpose:
Results:
Next Step:
6/15/83: -
Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:
6/16/83:
Purpose:
Results:
Next Xep:

6/16/83:

TC to Betty Perteet.

CHARLES RABY
JEFFREY PAGE

CHILD DICTATION

Home visit to Charles by myself and co-worker, Ishmael Garza.

To transport Charles to Brazoria Co. Youth Home.

When we arrived at Charles' home, his mother was -standing in the
yeard. She informed me that Charles ran when he saw my car pull up.
I told Ms. Perteet that I was going to file a runaway report on
Charles w/the Houston Palice Dept. I alsc told her that I felt

DHR had no facilities that could handle Charles. I said that it
might be better forthe Juvenile Authorities to deal w/Charles.

Charles has undermined all attempts to place him. I feel that

if he is not apprehended soon that he will get into serious
trouble.

Tile rumaway report w/the Houston Police Dept.

TC to the Juvenile Division of the Houston Police Dept.

To file a runaway report on Charles.

Gave thenecessary information to the police.

Wait until the police pick up Charies.

TC from Ann Hollis at TRIMS.

To discuss Bettv and Charles.

Ms. Hollis wants to set up a meeting between myself, Gréta Morgan
(the worker for Charles' sister), and herself, to discuss a
strategy for working w/the family. She szid fat she would contact
me next week to set up a time. I told her that 1 would check w/Greta
Morgan.

Contact Greta Morgan, wait to hear from Ann Hollis.

TC from the on-call Worker at CRC.

To tell me that Ms. Perteet wanted me to contact her.

The worker gave me a number where Ms. Perteet can be contacted.

Call Ms. Perteet.



Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next STep:

6/16/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:

25 '/Z

To find out what she wants.

Ms. Perteet was Very ubset. she said that Charles had a fight
w/her brother who is 19, and that Charles badly beat her brother.
She said that both Charles and her brother were high on marijuna
and alcohol when the fight took place. Ms. Perteet went on to
say that the police were called after her brother got a butcher
knife and tried to kill Charies. The brother was arrested by the
police, but Charles escaped their custody. Ms. Perteet said that
she can no longer keep Charles, and wants him placed in Detention.
However, Ms. Perteet said that the Houston Police informed her
that the Harris Co. Constables would have to pick up Charles.

Ms. Perteet has been unable to get anyone to comg and pick Charles
up.

Charles is about to get into serious trouble.

Ccall Harris Co. comstables to pick up Charles.

1'C to Betty Perteet.

To inform her that the constables will attempt to pick up Charles.
[ informed Ms. Perteetr that the constables would send an officer
out to her home. I told her if she had further prcblems to get
in touch w/me.

Wait to see if constables apprehend Charles.

Jeffrey Page CPW III_

T-6/21/83/1m .
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CASE WAME:
WORKER :

B/22485:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next Step:

6/23/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:
6/23/83:
Purpose:
Results:
6/2u/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next -STep: - -

258

CHARLES RABY
JEFFREY PAGE

CHILD & FAMILY DLCTATION

To discuss herself and Charles.

Betty informea me that she was working at a bar, which was

raided by HPD last night. She said that the police raided

the bar for drugs, butr that she was arrested for serving

liquor to a minor, and spent the night in jail. Betty said

that she and Charles are staying w/a male friend at 618 Harkness.
che said that she has calied the police to come and get Charles,
Sur that thus far no one has showed up to pick him up. {70/

setty is a having a pretty bad time right now. The home
environment is not suitable for Charles, but he cannot be
apprehended.

Continue to momitor case. Luform Greta Morgan (sub-care)
of the developments w/Ms. Perteet.

TC to Greta Morgan.

To intorm her of Ms. Perteet's troubles.

Greta 1s the worker for Charles' younger sister. She had

no knowledge of Betrty's problems. She said that she would
temporarily stop home visits by Charles' sister. I also

told her about a proposed meeting w/MHMR. Greta said she

was aminable to such a meeting.

Ann Hollis (MHMRA).

1C to Ann Hoilis.

To see if she'd scheduled a meeting.

Ms. Hollis was not in. L left a message.

TC from Betty Perteet.

To inform me about Charles.

Betty said that due to her problems she cannot supervise Charles.
She saia that he is now stealing bicycles. This morning she sent

Charles to stay w/her father in Livingston, Tx.

It may be better that Charles is in Livingston for the time being

... LCeoptinye to monitor case.



Charles
Comment
I recall this clearly, my mom was working for her aunt. I forgot her name but she looks just like my aunt Louise. Well, the cops came and arrested my mom for serving a drunk. So she went to jail and I drove around with my cousin Christy trying to bail my mom out. The only reason the cops came that night was because some fool was waving a loaded gun around in the bar. When this other guy just came up behind him and in a blink of an eye he took the gun from him. The guy waving the gun was in shock that it happened and just sat down. My mom got the gun and put it in the store room. So every time I tried to go back there ... she'd block my way. I had never seen a gun that small before and I wanted it. But here came the cops.



5/29/83
Purpose

Results

Next STep:

TC from Betty.

To discuss Charles., <

Betty said that Charles is still in Lixingston, and is having

no problems. She said that she went to court this morning. She
is going to have to get a lawyer. Betty said that herp brother
is currently looking for Charles. For that reason she doesn't
want him back in Houston.

Monitor case.
Jeffrey Page CPW I
T-6/30/83/1m
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CASE NAME:
WORKER:

7/25/83:
Purpose:

Results:

Assess:

Next Step:
7/26/83:
Purpose:

Pl

Results:

»

Assess:

Next STep:

24o

CHARLLS RABY
JEFFREY PAGE

CHIID & FAMLILY DICTATION

TC to Clarence Perteet (Maternal Grandfather).
To see if Charles was stilli staying there.

I spoke w/Mrs. Perteet (step-granamother). Mrs. Perteet
informed me that Charles was stilli w/them and that they
wanted nim to stay w/them in Trinity, Tx on & permanent
basis. However, she told me that they could not keep him
w/out some help. Mrs. Perteet informed me that no one in
her home was employed. She wanted to know if AFDC and
Food Stamp payments could be received for Charles. I gave
Ms. Perteet the pnhone number of DHR in the Trinity area,
and suggested that she call them. 1 also told her that I
would request that a home study be initiated to determine
if her home was suitable for Charles.

I do not feel that a home placement is the best option for
Charles. I feel that he neeas to be in the Juvenile Probation
system. However, since placement in a juvenile facility is
not an option at this time, placement in his grandfather's
lome is the best possible short term option.

Contact DHR in Trinity to do atome study. Meet w/Betty
Perteet's therapist at TrImS to further discuss the case.

Met w/Ann Hollis at TRIMS.
To discuss Charies' family.

Ms. Hollis says that Ms. Perteet is very depressec at this
time, and that it will be a long time (maybe never) before
she will be able to nandle Charles in her home. Ms. Hollis
also said that she didn't think Charles woula benefit from
placement w/his granafather. She said that she feeis that
if Charles does not get some help that he will wind up in
prison when he reaches adulthaod. <7/

I agree w/Ms. Hollis assessment, that Charles's behavior will
get him into further trouble in the future. However, I think
that given Charles 's short nistory of running away from

placements that placement w/his grandparents is the best possible

option at this time.
Request a home assessment of the Clarence Perteet home.

~Jeffrey Page CpW IIL

T-7/29/83/1m "
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Charles
Comment
Well I guess they nailed that one too.
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Rev. 10/80=MTIST HOUST.  .NDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRI

PUPIL TRANSFEPR. DEPARTMENT
; 3830 Richmend Avenue
() j / Houston, Texas 77027 (FORM) @
APPLICATION FOR MOVE AND CHECK-OUT
/ To be Filled Out by Parent or Guardian
. L 2=
Date: S LD.No. _ P&/ &G <
To: The Pupil Transfer Department of the Houston Independent School District o
7 4
i ‘f-’) bt ln /i//'/,/ >
1. Name of Pupil A R :h“ o 4 . Race _ (L /7
2. Date of Pupil's Birth: Day__2 2~ M™onth = Year 77 Age Sex /}’j Grade ‘f/
3. School Presently Attending: \ AR Y s PJJﬂﬂ/r‘ J i
4. With whom does pupil liveasa bérmanent resident {Domicile)?
Bath Parents Father _Mother — Legnl Guardian
5. Moving from (Pupil's present address): .~/ %/ «  F. [/, - - 772009 (o T
Seet Addresa Civy Zip Cude lelepaone
6. Moving to (Pupil’s new address): (- nPd A/ - & iy
. / Sreet Addroas City Zip Code Televhoos

7. In which school zone is the new residence of the pupil located? .,/ /1. ﬁ«,-. L2t ers 2
o (Name ol School)

f. [ather's Name ' Mother's Name /'~ 717‘7 /7l
Father's Business Telephone _ Mother's Business Telephone

.

[ ] 5 . = - o &
- [ certify all the information given above is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. (If a transfer is granted
on false information, it is subject to revocation.) 3t y; o
e re b

Signature /Jl . L
4 o7 (Parent or Legal Guardion)
SENDING PRINCIPAL'S RECOMMENDATION
Granted_1.~" ﬂ\ﬂ o P ./;

1 /j-f bl A . /4—,‘;’.’ -/:t/‘/.:"/‘-__.f'[/-—\' S
Demcd_____ Signature of Princpa -7 \ _
To be completed by sending school principal

Dzys stzendad this semester___ -/ 77/ Book record cleared: Vea_/—" No
On Free Lunch: . Yes_ 1 . No Hezlth record clear: Yes .~ No
Basl Text s o A : fage i+ .. Compiution Daw

- ¥ u/
For Pupil's moving out of H.l.iﬁ}. check one: Out of City Out of County In County

Special Services Yes No

Bilingual Yes No _i:Z | MMUNTZATION RECORD
Vaccines

DIPHTHERIA®
TETANUS

POLIO (Oral)®
‘MEASLES (Ilubeola) o3

SHALLFOX

TO BE COMPLETED BY PUPIL TRANSFER DEPARTMENT

Whits copy 10 Tudd Trentter Department Datl’.‘: -
irtan cooy 1o Bi-Raciel Comminaee ) Application: Grangcd Dem‘ed
Yaliow copy to Parant @

Pink copny to Recarnving School d

Goldenrod copy (0 Sanding Scnoal

Signatuwre of Dusctor of Pupd Traas(er
ALL MOVE TRANSFERS ARE SUBJECT TO VERIFICATION OF AODRESS AND RCVIEW OF THE BIHQW_ e S i
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i Faue 2
:
1]
Al J

about anything oy anvbody " Lo her molhos “made her have" Wanda. Sh
had to go {0 work swien YWonow oo §) diave old. Favoa Liwe she lived w
her mother, bui hory it her Tpul o her out" when Wanda was 2. She lhhad to
work 7 days a week Lo suphree e ce b ard ke ol Ydron.,

Betty married Mr. Yailer, o mas in s ot jern, i dialy, 14y/4 ("Him
and my mothoer Tikiod ape anGibe g al a0 bame winen whe (el she neceded
help with the childrven and conldn't wate L on hor “wn, The childreuw
veportedly never gutostong weth o nim: Setiv'e moLhe said he wasn't go
for them. Theugh ool meeiial s viglenl | b open b Handa and hru:séd
her; and HWelfave wa: oalted .o, (it i+ oot (lear Ly whiom) whon he wa
hitting Charviles ouiuide.  feltv wees Lhe o penbiem in Lhe merviag
as her being teo "sgovdelivarted™ s che {ool to by cother whon no one
clse would; she took in hor dieoholic 15 siiar-0ld druwa-addicted Lraoth
she was "too soft-hearted” Lo disciplioe (he children.  The caouple se-
parated in December, 1921: their divorece will L Final At the end of
Junce.

URUG 1i1STORY :

The mother reports suspecting drug Shuse {ov over o vear, Charles oft
“acts funny," and <lcep. a4 lol at add 13, |

EOUCATIONAL MisTeny:

Charles will hie in Lhe Sif grade at Uppe, dantel b ebool a0 the 311
flis mother says he'< alwave iiad probbees tn oSchaily e repeated Loth i
Ist and Z2nd grades. i biguest problems Lave heen with math and spel
ing; he himself says he likes wcience bedp . e leaan in, Cuop Schoo)
then moved to Scarvhoragaii, then wont back to Coou, and then to Petcr'
Janowski. In the 4th Grado, e wae lrl.:!;rivntc'luﬂruinq center (?).

DEVELOPHINIAL HISTeRy :

Charles weighed 6 pounds 14% gunces ot bivih.,  The pregnancy was norma
though his mother didu't <ve o doctor wnt il chie was 6 months pregnant.
Levelopmental milestonoy worrg normal i he began to walk at 9 months. H
mother reports that he has “no troub)e miking friends," and that he te
to associate with buys who are aldoer than he is.

MEDICAL HISTORY:

‘:Chﬁr105 has had the mumps, three-day teas Tes, and chickenpox A multi
" phasi€ sheuld be scheduled unless he had complete physical exam at
Depclchin. .

.
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CASE NAME:
WORKER:

5/29/84:
Purpose:

Results:

Assessment:

Next Steps:

Qég’

CHARLES RABY
JEFFREY PAGE

FAMILY DICTATION

T/C from Betty Perteet.
To check on Charles.

Betty said that she hadn't heard from Charles, and was wondering

how he was. I told Betty that Charles was doing well, and that

he had been trying to contact her. Betty said that Chatles hadn't
been able to contact her because she had wmoved. Betty said thar

her new address is 9 Buscan #5 Houston, Tx 77022. She is living
along w/her baby. Ms. Perteet said that her mother had to be
readmitted to Rusk, due to her recurring schizophrenic condition.
Betty said that she did not yet have a job, but that she was looking
for one everyday. She said that she was going to try to make it

on her own.

I suggested to Betty that she write Charles to let him ¥now she

was alright, as he was worried about her. Betty said that she
would write Charles. Betty also wanted to know if Charles was
going to get to visit her brother in Humble this summer. I told
Betty that I hadn't decided whether Oor not to let Charles visit,

as I still had doubts that he could come home for a prolonged visit
w/out getting into touble. Ms. Perteet said that if Charles didn't
come home, that she would attempt to visit him at New Horizons.

Ms. Perteet is trying to make it on her own, which is a good sign.
However, given her past failures, and her passive dependent
personality. I don't feel that the odd are good that her

attempt will be successful

Monitor case make contact w/Charles' uncle in Humble.

Jeffrey Page CPS 11T
T 6/4/84 bjé};
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CASE NAME:
WORKER :

7/9/84%:
Furpose:

Kesults:

Assessment:

Next Steps:

26(

CHARLES RABY

JEFFREY PAGE

S5ms DICTATION

T/C from Betty Perteet.
To discuss Charles.

Betty called to inform me that she visited Charles over the
weekend. She said that a friend had given her a ride to
Goldthwaite. Betty said that she had a very good visit w/Charles.
I related to Betty the conversation that I'd had w/Mr. Allen last
Friday. I told her how Charles had really needed a family visit,
and that I was glad she had been able to make it.

Betty was impressed w/the progress that Charles has made. She was
amazed at how much nis educational skills have improved since he has
been at New Horizons. She also felt that Charles now realizes how much
of a temptation Houston is to him. Betty said that Charles told her
that he didn't feel he could handle a return home at this time.

Bettv was in agreement that Charles shouldn't return home at this time.

I am glad that Betty was able to visit Charles when she did. The
visit seemed tc lift both Charles' and his mother's spirits.

Prepare for quarterly contact to New Horizons.

Jeffrey Page CPS II
T 7/10/84 bjsv
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CASE NAME: RABY, CHARLES

WORKER: PAGE, JEFFREY
FAMILY DICTATIONM
8/17/84: T/C from Betty Perteet.
Purpose: To discuss Charles.
Results: Betty wanted to know how Charles was. I told her that he

Assessment:

was doing alright for the time being. 1 also told her that I
had my doubts about Charles remaining at New Horizons much
longer. I told her that sooner or later I felt that Charles
would probably run away and return to Houston. I then discussed
w/her Charles' desire to care for her and his little brother..

Betty said that she spoke w/Charles two days ago, and that she
told him that she could not care for him, and that he needed
to remain in his placement. She said that she got Charles to
promise that he would remain in his placement.

Betty said that things have not gone well for her. She said
that she has again moved in w/her ex-husband, as she has no
place to go. Betty is residing at 3215 Sparks. Her phone
number is 695-6253. Betty said that she just can't seem to
get on her feet. She then began to discuss how hopeless her
situation was. I encouraged her not to give up.

I asked Betty if her sister (Louise), and brother-in-law

(Wm. Hopkins) would be willing to allow Charles for a visit.
She said that they probably would allow Charles to visit.

I told Betty that I had been unable to get in touch w/them.
Betty told me to contact them in the late evening as they both
work during the day.

I asked Betty if she felt that the Hopkins family would allow
Charles to live w/them permanently. Betty said that she
didn't know, but she reminded me that "Big Charlotte" was

now living w/them. She said that Charlotte and Charles never
got along. 572

Betty's situation continues to show no improvement. Betty is
depressed, and feels like her situation is hopeless. She
feels incapable of tzking care of herself, and wants someone
to take care of her. I feel that if Charles was a little older
she would probably ask him to take care of her. Betty has not
been helped by therapy in the past, and I feel that it will
probably be a waste of time in the future, given her attitude.

Jeffrey Page CPS II
T 8/17/84% bisv
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Charles
Comment
No that is wrong, we always got along.


CASE NAME: CHARLES RABY

WORKER: JEFF PAGE
FAMILY DICTATION
9/5/84: T/C to Betty Perteet.
Purpose: To discuss Charles.
Results: I informed Betty that Charles had been accepted at Clarewood.

I told her that he would be placed at Clarewood on 39/10/8k.
I told Betty that I would have Charles call her when he
arrived.

Next Steps: Monitor case.

Jeff Page CPS 1II
T 9/1i4/84  Dbijsv
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CASE NAME:
WORKER:

9/14/84:
Purpose:

Results:

Next Steps:
9/14/84:

Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:
9/14/84:
Purpose:

Results:

Assessment:

Next Steps:

; | 257

CHARLES RABY
JEFF PAGE

FAMILY DICTATION

T/C to Betty Perteet.
To check on Charles.

Betty said that Charles was still there. She said that she
would bring him by the office to talk to me by 10:30 a.m.

Wait for Charles.
T/C from Betty Perteet 10:30 a.m.
To discuss her plan to bring Charles.

Betty said that she was having car problems, but that her car
was now fixed. She said that she was on her way w/Charles.

I made sure Betty had directions, and told her I would wait
for her to arrive.

Wait for Betty & Charles.
T/C to Betty Perteet 2 p.m.
To see if she & Charles were coming.

Betty said that she tried to come, but she got lost. She

said that she then got frustrated and went home. I told

Betty that she had a responsibility to get here, and she have
contacted me if she was lost. T said that she should tell
Charles that he cannot stay around home reoaming the streets.

I told her to insist to him that he come back inta care. Betty
said that she could not talk to Charles right now as he was
w/her mother. I told Betty that I would call Charles.

Betty could handle this situation if she would just take a
chance w/Charles. However, she is unable to do this. ~I
will call Charles myself.

Call Charles.

Jeff Page CPS II
T 8/18/84  bjsv
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CASE NAME: CHARLES RABY -

WORKER: JEFFREY PAGE
FAMILY DICTATION
g/19/84: T/C to Robert Butler.
Purpose: To discuss Charles.
Results: Mr. Butler wanted to know what was going on w/Charles. I

explained Charles' situation to him. Mr. Butler said that

he had no problem w/Charles staying at his home as long as

he obeyed his rules. He said that his main rule was that
Charles had to attend schocl. He said that once Charles enrolled
in school, that he was going to give his teacher a roll of
quarters. He said that he wants the teacher to call him the
first time Charles skips a class. He said that if Charles
starts skipping school that he will put him out of his home.
He went on to say that if Charles ever threatened to hit him,
that he would "flatten" him. He said that he just wanted

me to know where he stood. He said that he was now going

to have this same talk w/Charles.

Assessment: There's no way this placement will be successful.

Next Steps: Monitor case.

Jeffrey Page CPS II
T 9/20/84 bjsv
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CASE NAME: CHARLES RABY

WORKER: JEFF PAGE
CHILD & FAMILY DICTATION
9/24/84: T/C from Betty Perteet
Purpose: To discuss Charles.
Results: Betty informed me that Charles was going to have to leave. She

said that he returned to go to schasl thig worning, and t{hat Robert
wWas angry. At this point Robert picked up the phone. He

said that Charles broke his rule ( going to school), and that he
was " going to put his ass in the street.' At this point, I ask

to speak to Charles. Charles answered the phone in a belligerent
tone. He told me that he wasn't going to school because he didn't
feel well. He went on to say that he was not going to a shelter,
and that he was staying where he was. I then asked him to

let me speak to his mom. At this point Charles hung up the

phone.

Betty called me back to ask to what I had told Charles. I
explained to her that he had hung up on me. Betty then informed
me that Charles had stormed out of the house. She then began
to cry, and asked the question: " Why does he do this to me?"

I told Betty that she needed to hold herself together and deal
w/ the situation. I told her o call me when Charles returned.

Assessment: The home placement has broken down.
Next Steps: Monitor case.

Jeff Page CPS III
T 9/27/84 bisv
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CASE NAME: CHARLES RABY

WORKER: JEFF PAGE
CHILD & FAMILY DICTATION
10/8/84: T/C from Betty Perteet.
Purpose: To give me the latest information on Charles.
Results: Betty informed me that Charles has gone 1O Trinity to live

w/her aunt (409) 594-6456, Betty Thrasher). She said that

her mother gave Charles the bus fare, and that he left this
morning. Betty said that she had her doubts that this placement
would work. I told Betty that I also doubted the success of
such a placement. I reminded her that the last time Charles
went to Trinity that I received call to come pick him up.

I told Betty that I didn't think her aunt would be able to
handle Charles.

I asked Betty to keep me informed of any new developments.
I also remained her that she needed to officlally w/draw
Charles from school.

Assessment: It will only be matter of time before I again hear about
problems w/Charles. The Trinity placement is the only
relative option left for Charles.

Next Steps: Monitor case.

Jeff Page CPS II
T 10/15/84 bjsv
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CASE NAME:

WORKER:

11-15-84
Purpose:

Pesults:

Assessment:

Next Step:
11-15-84
Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:
11-15-8%
Purpose:

Results:

Next Steps:

’Z¥Z

Charles Reby
Jeff Page

FAMILY DICTATION
11-15-8u4

Telephone call from Intake Unit.
To inform'me of a referral.

I was informed that I need to investigate an abuse
complain. The allegations were made bv Marv Ann Perteet
against her cousin, Betty Perteet. The referral stated
that on 11-8-84 Betty Perteet tried to kill both herself,
and her seven month old son Timothy by turning on a

gas stove, and closing all of the windows. Mary Perteet
said that she arrived at the home to find the baby limp,
and Betty very groggy. She said that she revived both
Betty and the baby. Mary Perteet said that she had also
been trying to get Betty to place the child in adoption.
She said that Betty had agreed to do so after this
incident. On 11-13-84 Mary Perteet said that she veturned
to Betty's home to get the baby. However, when she
picked the baby up she was confronted by Charles, who
pulled a hunting knife on her and demanded $250.00 for
the baby. Mary said that Betty too demanded $250.00.

At this point Ms. Perteet left the baby, and the home.
She decided to file charges because she still feels that
the baby is endangered.

I have never known Bettv to attempt to harm anv of her
children. However, Bettv does suffer from deoression.
I saw Timothv Perteet on 11-12-84. He looked fine to me.
Investigate case.

Telephone call to Mary Perteet.

To discuss hér allegations.

Ms. Perteet would not discuss the case with me. She
said that she had no way of knowing who I was. .I

gave Ms. Ferteet my number and suggested that she call
me back. She promised to do so.

Wait to here from Ms. Perteet.

Telephone call from Officer Bolton HPD

To discuss case.

Officer Bolton discussed the case with me. She said
that she believed Mary Perteet. She said that if

we removed that child that they would file aggravated
assault charges against‘Tharles. She asked me to keep

her informed of my findings. I promised to do so.

Investigate Allegations.



Charles
Comment
Now this mess here is nothing but lies. I don't know what the hell this woman is talking about. She married into the Indian side of the family, she married our cousin Sunny. But my mom never tried to do any such thing. This woman Mary is a nut case. I think she wanted to take my little brother for herself. I don't know, but nobody believed her. Not even her own husband who came to talk to me about it. Sunny was not some guy to take lightly to threatening his wife, but he knew she was lying. I don't even know how to defend this, but nothing was ever done about it. But I liked that my Aunt Mary Jean said she would take my brother before she would let that woman have him.



Charies Rebv
Familwv Dictation
Page 2

11-15-84:

Puroose:

Results:

Assessment:

Next Step:

= g ey iy i —

2\

Home Visist to Betty Perteet.
To investigate the allegations.

I was accompanied to the Perteet home (SBucan #5) by
co-worker I. Garza. We arrived at the home to find
Ms. Betty Perteet, her mother {Wanda Robinscon),
Charles, and Timothy in the home. Timothy had on

a diaper, and except for a mosquito bite on his
shoulder had no bruises. He was very alert. 1
explained to Betty whv I had come to the home. I
told her of the allegations. She said that none of
them were true. She said that her cousin had been
at the home on 11-8-84, but that she had not tried t
%ill herself or her son. She said that she loves
Timothy, and would never harm him. Betty said that
mary Perteet began showing up shortly after the birt:
of the baby, and that Mary had been trying to talk
her into placing Timothy into adoption. She said thi
she refused to do so. She said that she feels that
Mary Perteet was supposed to get money if she could
deliver Timothv to an adoptive home. She has nc oro
of this, but feels that momey could have been the on
motivator for the report.

As for the incident on 11-13-84, both Charles and
Betty deny asking for $250.00. Charles admitted to
having a knife, but said that he at no time threaten
Mary. He said Marv was told that she couldn't take
the babv. He said that later in the day Marv's husb
came to the home and threatened to shoot him. Wanda
Robinson said that she had never known Bettv to harm
any of her children. Later, Betty's sister Marv Lan
arrived, and supported Betty. She described Mary Pe
as a troublemaker. She said that she would keep Tim
before letting Betty give him to Mary Perteet.

Prior to leaving, I spoke with Helen Ramirez who
resides in front of the Perteet apt. in Apt. 1. Ws.
Ramirez said that she was at home on 11-8 and 11-13,
and that she saw or heard nothing unusual on either
those days. She said that has never known Betty to!
mistreat her baby. !

There is not enough evidence to remove this child

Discuss case with supervisor and Program Directo
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Charles Rebv
Familv Dictation

Page 3

11-16-84

Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:
11-16-84:
Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:
11-16-84
Purpose:

Results:

Next Step:
11-16-84
Purpose:
Results:

Next Step:

235

Conference with Supervisor Barbara Baldwin and
Program Director J. Dunlap.

To discuss Case.

I discussed mv findings during my home visit

Jean Dunlap suggested that I discuss the case with
the staff attorney to determine if I had enough
evidence for removal.

Discuss case with Staff Attornev. Linda Thompsen.

Met with Linda Thompson.
To discuss case.

I discussed the case with Ms. Thompson. I also provided
her with a copy of the police report, and told her that
the police were inclined to support with reporter.

Linda said that there was not enough evidence for

a pick up. She suggested that I file LIPS for a

Show Cause Hearing.

Contact Office Bolton & Marv Perteet.

Telenhone call from Officer Bolton.

To find out HCCPS plans.

Officer Bolton was suprised to learn that we weren't
going to pick up the child. She said that she could
come to the show cause hearing, and said that she was
sure Marv Perteet would come. She said that she wanted
to give both Betty and Mary a polvgraph test. 1 told

Officer Bolton that I was sure Betty would be agreeable
to a polygraph test.

Contact Mary Perteet.
Telephone call to Mary Perteet.
To make sure she will testify.

Ms. Perteet was at home.

Continue trying to contact her.




Charles Reby
Family Dictation
Fage 4

11-16-84

Purpose:

Results:

Assessment:

Next Step:

Telephone call from Betty Perteet.

To discuss case.

I informed Betty of the Show Cause and the polvgranh
test. Bettv was agreeable to the test. Bettv said
that she told Mary shortly after Timothv's birth that
would think about giving up Timothv. Howaver, she
denied ever agreeing to adootion, and again denied
trving to kill her son.

M§. Perteet has not changed her story.

Monitor case.

Jeffery Page, CPSS II

T. 11-20-84 pd ot
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 Jobin A. Cocoros
Chief Office

Director of Tnatitutions

éluuzni[L Probation fZ)e;uzztnqu;t A3 ||

8590 West Dallos Avenue
P O. Box 18258
cﬂoua.t.on, Texas 7729

March 18, 1985

Charles Davis

Harris County Children's Protective Services
4040 Milam St.

Houston, Texas

RE: Charles Douglas Raby

Dear Parent,

Your child was referred to the Juvenile Probation Department.
An a 6)ointment has been scheduled for March 26, 1985
at 9:00 a.m.  to conduct a preliminary social investigation.

The Juvenile Prcbation Department is located at 3540 West Dallas,
Houston, Texas.

This appointment is necessary because your child is to appear in
the 313th District Court (4th floor), Family Law Center at 1115
Congress, Houston, Texas on April 16, 1985

You must bring a copy of your child's birth certificate, school
records, employment verification and Social Security number
when you appear for your first appointment at the Juvenile Pro-
bation Department.

One or both parents must accompany the child to the interview,

If this appointment scheduling causes extreme hardship, please
contact me immediately.

Sincerely,

NEZFAN

Nate Sumbry =

Juvenile Probation Officer
521- 4220
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Charles stated that he quit school becou he had @ hard time keeping up with his
classmates. Ha belleves e wauld do h?uldukmthnclom He has
hod some work experience In the construction leld and expressed an Iinterest In
vocational training for this line of work.

Having found no mitigating circumstonces relative to Charles’ commission of the
daw-offmlhu.bycloulfyaukscnpodoﬂmdumddkmﬁmh
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ROUTING: To Data Coordinator each weoek/month for data entry, then 10 Casework Subfile.
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NAME OF WARD:
TYC NUMBER:
HEARING EXAMINERs
PLACE OF HEARING:
DATE OF HEARING:
PAROLE OFFICER:
DEFENSE ATTORNEY:

OTHERS PRESENT:
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Allegation #J

Al ion
Ona'daaml"?\m%lﬁ,gt hmolrw::ﬂ.mmm
the residence ot 3623 Shonnon Lone, Humble, Texas without the effective
consent of the owner, WL Hopkins ond committed the theft of gum, gun
shells, a television, a radio, ten - twelve articles of costume jewelry, one
Awvon necklace, & - 5

other necklaces, wristwatches, and o ring belonging fo
Mr. Hoplkins. .

FINDINGS OF FACT

The above pleas were accepted after determining that were knowingly and
voluntarily made and were based on the ward's recollection of the incldents.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
As Charles Raby pled true to the Texas Penal Code offenses of Evading Arrest

Section 38.04 ond Section 30.02 respectively, | conclude thaot Charles
Rady violated parole rule #5.

DISPOSITION

Charles Raby's parole is revoked. Parole Officer Mary Guerra advised that Charles
would be returned to the Statewide Reception Center in Brownwood.

Following his commitment to TYC on April 19, 1985, for evading arrest, Charles
was ploced at the Brownwood State . On June 26, 1985, he was transferred -
to the O'Daniel's Group Home In W. ie. Due to behavioral problems, Charles
was fterminated five months later and transferred to Brownwood State School.
Charles was furloughed to his mother on May 23, 1986, and did well at home and
school for about four months. After dropping out of school on September 15, 1986,
Charles had no contact with his parole officer until February 10, 1987, when he
tumed himself in for the burglary considered at this hearing.
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TEXAS YOUTH COMMISSION
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~ Nature o {tment/Oate ‘
tiz-miw Offense (MC,RC,RVK, TR, RCC, etc. )

Date of Recording

Description of Committing Offense:

Charles Raby was committed to the Texos Youth Commistion on 4-16-85 for the oiferse of
evoding arrest committed on 3-5-85,

The official repgrt simply state that Chorles ran from o police officer.

The student states that the first time he was invoived in evading arrest, he was with someone
emwmmwmmhummm.muma». The second time
was becouse he was truont and the particular police officer who was catching him for being
trount, he claimed fo physically cbuse him if he ever cought him doing anything wrong.

Prior Adjudicationss None,

Referrals:

Sate Offerse Disposition

11-05-82 Felony theft None

Ol-24-83 Runaway and UUMY Counseled ard released

01-28-83 Runaway Counseled and released

10-03-83 Runmoway Counseled and released

10-16-83 Runoway Counseled and released

10-26-84 m’dohcbnaﬂm, criminol

Petition flled

12-06-84 Runawaoy Counseled and released

01-29-85 T ing and truocny Counseled and released

Sebms e S
- 02-15-85 Truoncy Counseled and released

02-27-85 Evading arrest Adjudicated

03-05-85 Evading arrest Adjudicated

mpmuwﬁ%f_. The student was placed at Buckners Home on September

st unt He was placed ot Chimney Rock on 1-10-83 ond stayed

until [-20-83. He was placed at Youth Opportunities Unlimited on 1-26-83 ond stayed until
2-11-83. He was placed at Woodside Trails on 2-11-83 and stayed until 5-31-83. He was ploced
at Chimney Rock on 8-17-83 and stayed until 8-22-83. He was placed again at Youth Opportonities
Unlimited on 8-25-83 ond stayed until 9-1-83. He was ploce at New Horizons on 9-1-83 and
stayed until 9-10-84. He was ploced at Clarewood Ploce on 9-10-84 until 9-11-84. Then he
was placed with his mother,

The folder indicates that his odjustment in almost all of his plocement was poor and he was

involved in many runaways. He apparently mode a good odjustment at New Horizons ond
did not want fo leave there but the people at New Horizons forced the probation department

RY-5/83
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Social Summary

Crarles \as Rab
e wars
Poge 2

to take him bock.

- -

' ical Information: Apsydnloqbdduhmﬁ-lmwa.Lompkhgawudmh
2 go%m.wuﬁwl\n.
- al Informationt mlmammuhomwnrwmmumm
%mhmapf%mSﬁﬁp‘wt«nMMmf«rdetOMGE}(&Me
hmﬂ\inginﬁnfoldsiohdicahﬂmm“mnd.
Famil Thﬁud-ﬂhﬂndwofmdﬂ&unwifhmﬁbllnallvhghm

is supported by soclal_service income at approximately 54,500 annually.

mmwmmm&wlmc\dﬂnhﬂwtﬂmwmhm

mmmwmmkmmnwm She indicates thot she has
mmmfrdmdlmdum&wm”nmmqpoﬂﬂwmmm

The Child Protective Service has conservator managingship since April 27, 1983 over Charles
Afd his sister. His sister ks In a foster home.

9

4 4

since February, 1985. \-hmhveciolocimﬂmcmwmfdhd

% School Informations ThaﬂudlﬂtmbﬂthmVilleMlddeSdmllnﬁnuwmhgoﬂcbut
the first and second grodes. m:mdanttlatuhalikuadmlbmmhelikahmodpoaple
adlhmdﬂumrhdngoumtomﬁm’dwduborm He stated on numerous

occasions that | want to go o school but.

Behavioral %’%'nk:u The derﬂon officer states that Charles is just not willing to accept
ony t, that why he keeps running away.
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TO: (2) Juvenile Court; Office of Prosecuting Attorney
FROM: 5] Steve Robinson, Supsrintendent

SURJECT: CHANGE OF PLACEMENT NOTIFICATION

4 CHARLE RABY
mun-u--mdmta(_)____.!_gﬂ’_ma”

(TPL Pormier) fasRaNin)
who was committed 10 TYC by your Cowrt.

() 0642368 .(6) 03-22- 7) 3014 H11 Tx_ 77093

Eftective(8) 05-23-85 (e above mentioned child will be () 00 8 30-Day fuﬂogsi_

from (10) _Brownwood State School wfll) Home Address
sl FracBey? e

(12) ETHNIC GROUP (s SEX

() Wak (%) Male
(X) Whise ( ) Female

(14) CURRENT TYC ACTIVITY

(17 Count 313th District Court (18) Court Docket No. 57737

(15) Commicting Judge Lowry (16) Date of Commitment __04-16-85
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UK 5 mmnmawmmmmmmw
\37/ .

DATE(!) __ 6-26-85
TO: (2) Juvenile Court; Office of Prosecuting Attorney

FROM: (3) Steve Rodbinson, Superintendent
SUBJECT: CHANGE OF PLACEMENT NOTIFICATION

This is to advise a change of placement for (4) _ Charles Raby -
(s) 0642368  (g)  3-22-70 (7) 3014 Cadar Hi11, Houston, Tx 77093
) Dos) ' (Home Addres)
who was commined to TYC by your Court.
Effective (8) 6-26-85 the a} ioned child will be (9) Transferred
from (10) _ Brownwood State School 1o(1!) 0'Daniels Foster Home, P.0. Box 2071,
Chending Faciy) (Plocomend)
Waxahachie, Tx 75165
(12 ETHNIC GROUP (13) SEX
( ) Black (X) Male
&) White ( ) Female
( ) Mexican-American
( ) Other

* (14) CURRENT TYC ACTIVITY

t ) Job/Vocationa! Training

( ) School
(X ) Job/Vocational Training and School
{ ) Other
Comments:
(15) Committing Judge Lowry (16) Date of Commitment ___4-16-85
(17) Court 313th District (18) Court Docket No. __57737

8/81
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s ts AL 0SS (A TRUGOD) A AT VUL OT AGITAIEUTO
INSTRUCTIONS '

nmmmwwmymmmmnv&‘ﬁi’f

WHEN TO USE: HM(IﬂaﬂmwmeMmmtmd
furiough notificstion should be sent a8 3000 &5 o 2L

elavatab

B:T'IATION iuu'\ny . -
POR : Houses: Smm‘ -
Parole Areas: Ares Supervisor

WHO RBCEIVES: Juvenile Court

KEY FOR COMPLETING
mﬂmmmmmm

(1) Date

(2) TO: Juvenile Court; Office of Prosecuting Attorney

(3) FROM: Superintendent or Parole Supervisor

(4) Nameof Child s
($) Crildy TYC Number oird
(6) Childs Date of Birth

(7) Cuilds Home Address

(8) Relesse or Furlough Date

(9) Released or Furloughed

(10) Sending Facility

(11) Placement

(12) Ethaic Group

(13) Sex

(14) Current TYC Activity

(15) Committing Judge

(16) Date of Commitment

(17 Court

(18) Court Docket Number
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NOTIFICATION TO JUVENILE COURT AND| arvomgy  © ¥
Hon, Robert L Ltery B0 /|

TO: (Zlm x 77002 ; VIHIZACH 2 A -0

FROM: StotewlleooupﬂmCmM - AT 1T

SUBJECT: aunmornmrmrmamon W 5

Mhmmlchwdwnr(”wmm

(5 P6h2368 (6 $3/22/70 (1@!&Codelll,MMTx77093
(TYC Mumsibar) ©.08) (e Buideres)
who was committed to TYC by your Court.
dﬂﬂ’l&‘: . nﬂhl’) tronsferred
m.(lof"’""‘d" Reocaption Center . e %gW&mW:
anding Peciiey)
(12 ETHNIC GROUP W (13 SEX ) M
( ) Biack () Male
() White ( ) Female
{ ) Mexican-American
( ) Other
(14) CURRENT TYC ACTIVITY Brownwood State School
() Job/Vocational Traini P.O.Baleé;_KT
( ) School : o :
( ) Job/Vocational Training amsd School
( ) Onher
Comments: —_
y 04/16/85

(15) Committing Judge

(16) Date of Commitment

an Harris

(18) Court DocEZ(m

Chief Probation Officer

P.0O. Box 13258

ccis-ost Houston, Tx 77219

Prosecuting Attorney

Ar S\guvisot
Pafole Officer

ter Flle 8/81




TATE OF TEXAS

OUNTY OF HARRIS g.
IN THE MATTER OF. :
o the Honorable Judge of said Court: ":
ROGER HASEMAN .

Now Comes and represssts 1o the Cownt .
CHARLES DOUGLAS RABY 'f'j

it — Who, ol the time ol the :
ymmission of the act alleged in this petition was ever the age of 10 years and usder the age of 17 yesrs. %

- 33 whose residence is 6510 Chimnay Rock Btreet Hos$Los
: mu County. Texas, who is now alleged to have engaged in delinquest conduct. Your psiitioner alia ]

slinquent eonduct to wit:

mzmwmuormmm dsy of Februsry, 1985,

1nﬂar:£u0mm:ywd$uuo!m-m and there uvalsufully aad
{ntentionally flee from K.W. EGGER, ter styled the complaiasst, &

peace officer lawfully attespting to srrest the Respondent, kmowing that

the complainant wvas a peacs officer. X

That mmxsm»nm“o:aoumsmmozmw.n
Harris County and State of Texas did then and thare unlswfully and
{ntentionslly flae from MORMAM HERSOM, heresfter styled the complaimsnt,
a peace officer lavfully attempting to arvest the Respondent, knowiag
that the complainant was a peace officer. S i R

The above is based on informstica and belief of the Petitioner.
Pedtones roqoasts Cour o orde PAREL SO PR PV V2P st
o i VI S Ay i e o i 08 et

s+ BETTY JEAN PERTEET 9 Bucan 3 '
OTHER: HARRIS COUNTY CHILD WELFARE am St. Houston, Texas :

mwmmamnmwmmmmu -

B e B R e Sl Il Sr s 4 L e T e beadl -sl r
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slinquent conduct to wit:

That CHARLES DOUGLAS RABY om or about the 22nd ‘day of Fsbrusry, 1983,

in Harris County and State of Texas did then and there unlawvfully and
intentionally files from K.W. ECCER, heresfter styled the complainsant, s

peace officer lawfully attempting to srrest the Raspondent, knowing that

the complainant vas a peace officer. B

That CHARLES DOUCLAS RABY on or about the 5th dsy of March, 1985, ia
Harris County and State of Texas did then and there ualswfully sad
intentionally flse from WORMAN HENSOM, hereafter styled the complainaat,
a peace officer lavfully a:tupuu to arrest the Respondent, knoviag
that the complainant was a pasce officez.

The above is based on information aad belief of the Petitioasr.
Petitioner Court to order of ©

Petitioner requests Contl b0 ordee e 110 tad PLrict Jestodiss 'ty Yest irution.
Ymprcl{.uhn? M%u&mquﬂw-mm

MOTHER: BETTY JEAN PERTEET 9 Bucan #5
OTHER: HARRIS COUNTY CHILD WELFARE Milas St. Houston, Texas

Dat sa3d chDd has & legal goardian whoes name snd vesidenes e -

hat the names and residences of the persca or persons having custody or contrel of ssid child are 0.

‘hat the names and residences of the nearest known relatives, # wo perests or guardien can be fownd, ave

T L L
Aseo- |

Vherefore your petitioner prays for such citation and notics, w that said child be adjudged -m
Wdh&lmtmdmwhpmmmuthma .““
of

Signed by me on this the 204 4oy
S

<!
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THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS ILARR]S COUNTY, TEXAS A
IN THE MATTER OF CHARLES DOUCLAS RABY
On this the 15th  gay of April 1985 , in this Court

there was called s hearing for considerstion of the matters in the abows

styled and numbered cause, wherein by proper petitioner the ssid

CHARLES DOUGLAS RABY ~ §s alleged to have eagsged 3 - _
delinquent conduct.

And after duc notice had been served on all parties for the tiac

required by law, came and appeared the pctitioner by its District Atters

A

KATHERINE HADEN and sanounced ready for such hesring. Aac

thereupon also came the child, ___ CHARLES®DODCIAS BABY
vho appeared in person with_his _attorney, GEORGE GODWIN

and alsc being prescnt_his mother, Betty Fertest and his Maseging Conservator,

Charles Davis, who is with the Harris County Children's Protective
311 being present, such hearing, snd the rubt to a trTal by jury; and

q,_.‘

al) parties announced rcady for such hearing; and there upon the Coart:

after hearing the pleadings of all the parties and after h:aring the

‘

evidence and argument of counsel, finds bcyond a reuouahle doudt tkat %

the following allegations in the petition filed herein are true snd .
supported by the evidence. That the child engaged in delinquert conduct -

to wit:________ Pyvading arreat (two paragraphs) —

2
-

.
'I"

The Court also ﬂnds‘_thlt said child was born on the ::na dﬁ .
o"ﬂ'ﬂ:h ‘9 70 ° ~--...._

R

1T 1S THEREFORE CONSIDERED AND ADJUDGED BY THE COURT THAT_

_CHARLES DOUGLAS RAEY has engaged in delinquent conduct
within the meming of Sectlon §1.03, Texss Fuuy.m.. , -

e R e B 8 YA - T T A BT W TR 3 P PR APRE TR e ——————IER e e



220
required by law, came and sppeared the pctitioner by its Districe Astorr
KATHERINE HADEN and announced ready for such hurin;.' Anc

thereupon also came the child, _ _ CHARLES'DOUCIAS BABY _ _
vhe sppeared in person with_his attorncy, GEORGE CODWIN

and a)sc being prescnt _his mother, Betty Perteat and his Managing Comservatox,

Charles Davis, who is with the Harris County Childrea's Protectiv lcrvtu
211 being present, such hearing, snd the rubt to 1 by jury; sad

all parties announced recady for such hearing; and there upon the Court
after hearing the pleadings of all the parties and after hearinug the
evidence and argument of counsel, finds beyond a reasonable doudr tkat )
the following allegations in the petition filed herein at; true snd

supported by the evidence. That the child engaged in delinquer: conduct '
to wit: Evading arrest (two paragraphs)

The Court also finds that said child was borm on the__22as dav
o Harch 19 70 . .

IT 1S THEREFORE CONSIDERED AND ADJUDGED BY THE COURT THAT

_CHARLES DOUGLAS RABY has engaged in delinquent coaduct
within the meaning of Section S51.03, Texas Fasily.Cods. - -

Disposition hearing for this case is set for 9:00 A.N. o’clock oa
April 15, 19 8

SIGNED on this the 'Qﬂ day of  4pril 1985 'y

313th District Court

HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS
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the child, who appeared in purson with _ =~

ALLOFREY » -
1 aleo botng presuns N8 Bochars Batty Portast sal Mp WS _pll beleg prasest; &
Conservator, Charles Davis, who 1s vith the Harris County Childrea's Pro sesvies |
and all partics announced ready for such bearings; snd thereupod mm o

27

hearing the pleadings of all the parties and alter hearing the evidence a0l ssgument 't
counsel finds that the child is in need of rehabliltotion snd that the peotactioa of 1

public and the child requires that disposition ba made. The Coust slso fiade chet 4

sald child at the time of this hearing vas 15 __years of ags, heviag beea bora 08
e 2204 gay of __ March 1970 and & cartified copy of the bisth

cortificate of said child being attached hereto and belug wade a part hareof .
It further appears to the Court that the bast iatsrest of the child and the
bext interest of soclety will be served by comaitting _BiZ__ to the cass, custody & -

control of the Texas Youth Commission for the following reason: The childs neads 8

ITISW“Mlmmmbymthhuﬂ

uhctcbyea—ltudu:h-m-.u_sulym

control of the Texas Youth Commission in sccordance with Article 51430, V.A.T.C.S. fo
an Indeterminate peticd of time mot to exceed the time when be shall be 18 year =
of age or untll duly discharged in cospliance vith the provisions of Article 51430, =
V.A.T.C.S. The child is orﬁe;s-d placed in the custody of the Juvenile Probation Offf
pending transportation Lo thn'l;:ropcr Toxas Youth Commission facility. Prior orders of .
Cnild Support a.ndlox_'lmtltutton Ls hereby terminated. ‘ )“

The Clerk of this Court will furnish the child with a copy of this order, ‘
taking recelpt tharefore.

SIGNED on this the lhp day of

.l”s.
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THE STATE OF TEXAS I IN THE 313 TE DISTRICT COURY
COUNTY OF HARRIS I OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

IN THE MATTER OF ___ CHAXLES DOUOLAS BABY
BE IT REMEMBERED that on the _15th  day of _April , 1988,
came on to be heard for dispositicathe sbove nusbered snd entitled causs. The sbove
named child was adjudged to have engaged in delinquent conduct 1o & heasiag bald by
this Court on the _ 1I%B day of _ April » 19___83 aad after due motice bad

been served on all parties as required by law, came snd appeared the pstitiocser by
its District Attorney and announced ready for such hearing. And thereupos also cass

the child, who appeared in persoa with bis attorney, Ceorge Codwia

and also belng present his mother, Betty Perteet and his Meneging o)) peiag presemt; -

Conservator, Charles Davis, who is with the EBarris Children’s Protective Se
and 231l parties announced teady for such hearings; sad the Cowst aftes

hearing the pleadings of all the partles ssd after hearing the evideacs ﬂ M
counsel finds that the child is 1o meed of rehabllitation sad that the protectios of
public aad the child requires that disposition be mede. The Court alec fimds that
cald child at the tims of this hesring was __15 years of ags, heviag hess boen o8 ]
the ___ 220d 4ay of Harch , 19 rqu-mummdmuxﬁ';_

certificate of said child being attached hereto and being mede & part heveof.

It further appears to the Court that the bast intsrest of the child and cthe A
best interest of society will be served by committing his to the care, custody .
control of the Texas Youth Commission for the following reason: The childs needs & ;
highly structured environment with constant supervision and control.

IT IS THEREFORE CONSIDERED AND ADJUDGED by the Court that the said
CHARLES DOUGLAS RABY

is hercby committed to the care, custody ans k.

control of the Texas Youth Commission in sccordance with Article 5143D, V.A.T.C.S. lci'.)‘
an Indeterminate perlod of time not to exceed the time when he shall be 18 year 3
of age or untll duly discharged {n compliance with the provisions of Article 51430, '
V.A.T.C.8. The child is ordgrt;'d placed in the custody of the Juvenile Probatiom Off1 :
pending transportation :othul'iuopar Toxas Youth Commission facility. Prior orders of
Child Support andlg_r;lutltutton is hereby terminated.

The Clerk of this Court will furnish the child with a copy of this order,

L L



RECEIVING TYC FACILITY S5
DATE
ADMITTED

TYC
CASE NUMBER

19, - 2 . ] o ) L ¥ R
BIRTHPLACE County or State
BIRTHDATE W;ﬂm “ -Z-“y {uno!‘l‘eulg) or Country i d
0342270 o N ouston BAMRRLSE L 111t
COMMITMENT LEGAE RELATIONSHIP
County Date uent Conduct (1)

O Delinquent Conduct -
WARRIS! ( 11111 Bxan/en K] Violation of CINS Probation (2)

_ O Federal Inmate (7)
NAME OF COURT AND NUMB
COURT 1.D. CODE (s,m as Ju CAUSE NUMBER  JUDGE'S LAST NAME

D AG Bi Rt B(%h 3 r.c‘F@ur‘HSl]'Bn (111 [HOIWRY] | LL 1

E?IPTION OF COMMITTING OFFENSE

FORCE OR WEAFON WAS CHI ALONIHWHEN(WTENSECO“H"TTED’
O Biudgeos (BLG) 0O Suoagarm (STG:
0 Firearm (Guai O Kaise (KNF) O Yes D/Nom
O Noaoe (N@N) 0 Other uskmown c“l‘ﬂl m

DISFGEITION

DATE OF i CODE
REFEREAL !Eg SECTION
(e PIVAPIRN 5| = Ed.a¥y
FEZENZEN (1o Lt
TEZERZEN \ N\l > Om Lollid
EEZERZEE / (I Ledolad
LLiAlitl \ \ ‘ (T TR
Ll w1 L (11 Lidobdd

\vm:w mm‘nu PLACEMENTS
Total Number Placements Pri¢r to Com
List Most Recent Below: g % MA M)

DATE
xamlﬁlﬂlﬁ?‘tﬁﬁ)llllllluuliIIHJ Admitted £ AT

my AYUC ] L] 11 neparted L1011 QAA N
\ameﬁ‘rfln'fquﬂl&CMLiljlEl}lllll Admitted [ LAL1A 4TS
County W‘%l Ll it Ll Deparied w
.-‘-dmeD“QM;iuliuuulluuu aamiea (@712 d A1 F

County Departed [’

M‘Lw U_,] pUNO’I‘E: Pages 1 and 2 must both be filled out.

CCS-001-Page” of 2-2/80 ©




CHILD CARE SYSTEM

TYC CASE NUMBER

NAME

TEXAS YOUTH COUNCIL
COMMITMENT

SUMMARY

INSTRUCTIONS: Please print or type. Fill In completely. Leave shaded areas blank.

QQ.QM .

0
CHILD'S SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER Legdy 111 U.,,J\/
HIGHEST GRADE  SCHOOL ATTENDANCE
A C
1 X Nose (074
( O Truant (1)
O Regular (2)
4
| {
_ :
= CHILD'S BOUSEHOLD
SIBLINGS LIVING IN CHILD'S HOUSEHOLD FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
< TO CHILD'S HOUSEHOLD
. WGOAGE j 29 D Nome k) O SSih
English (0) N P xlf TOTAL ANNUAL INCOME O 0.E.O. (9) D.HR. (W)
— | O Spanish (1) O Private (P{ O Unknown (X)
| D owmerw lolaladadail | :Mm iss§ O Other (Y)
| PARENT/HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD FOC ten
: ootk 20%
s RETT il F
il i "

(id:
et

Relationship of female head of household to child:

%orced (4)

O Separated (5)
O Father Deceased (6)

MARITAL STATUS OF PARENTS:

O Not Married (1)
0O Married (2}
O Common Law (3)

O Mother Deceased (T)
O Mother and Father Deceased (8)

THE FOLLOWING AKE MANDATORY FOR ADMISSION:
1. VALID COMMITMENT ORDER OR CERTIFIED COPY
2. BIRTH CERTIFICATE OR CERTIFIED COPY
3. PROBATION OFFICER'S SOCIAL HISTORY. TWO COPIES

PSYCHIATRIC EVALUATION. 1Y AVAILABLE, AND IF CO

4. SCHOOL RECORDS

AT

—

(TO BE ACCOMPANIED BY PSYCHOLOGICAL OR
MPLETED WITHIN THE LAST YEAR)

5. MEDICAL RECORDS 11NCLUK:&)S IMMUNIZATION RECORDS AND ANY CURRENT MEDICATION
Prepared by — Date 1(_“.‘[&9'“

CCS00!-Page 2 of 2-2/80
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0

Case Numbﬂ:o G ‘{é 3(IVYouth's Name: m&t D

M
Youth's Assigned Location: ‘Grarole County/State: W
Location Prior to Discharge: PacentGuardian’s Name: T
O ot assigned location Address: 3109 wnj
D detentioniuecurity W 2647
o furough Youth'sBitthdey: 2= - — 19
N1 escape wwmcm:};tﬁmj -

Last TYC Facility: Mﬂa——b—

Discharge Reason: Check One

w Age 18 reached Court order:
[0 (reTD) Reversal due 10O mental
o (som Complaton of 90 days on L rel W of the parole retardauon
level system by & sevented A 'wu-mm
been On paroke status for o1 least s month [0 (CORD)  Other court order
0O (eesa) Placement On Sdult Probl b 3N UPeryTOA Out of state:
0O uan Juvende or adult COurt achon
(@] (STAD) Sentanung to the Texsl Departmaent of
o O (sa4¥)  As requested for satnfactory
adjustmaent
(SCAD) Supervmon compiete of youth guie age 18 Ademinitty ptive:
(RCAAT) Dvicharge for recommitment”
(semv) Mtacy enlstment
O (DSAB) Hiness Of myury which prevents retusn 10 aclive

DrOGram PartsCPatson
(FEAD) Feder i contract complete ”

D (DesT) Commament t0 Texss Department of Mental
Health and Mental Retardation due tO

o
[0 (osD)  Deatr®
o
0

(OTHE)  Other

ematanal dsturbance

Greumstances: STWDend] M

s e Al A SHrudss PS
D15 chatlbed. .
Primary Service Worker: \g Datl.? — 12 I
Regional Director/Superinte t: " N\ Date:
Discharging Authority: & Date:
Discharge: 0O Approv 0O Disapproved Date of discharge:

Date discharge letter sent.

*Da nat send the discharge form letter

wpPC -8/87
CCF-190







TEXAS YOUTH COMMISSION

STUDENT DATA SHEET
‘—  Name: R3DY, Charles D. TG §: 0642368
Tast First L)

C:-

_ Comsitting Cousty: Harris ; 8.0.8.: et
=

. Committiag Offemse: Evading Arrest Commitment Date: 41685
__ last Location: Fogion st Discharge Date: _ 49788

Brownwood Statutory AGe

Last Institutfoa:




CONTAINS
FEDERALLY PROTECTED INFORMATION

42 C.F.R., Part 2

320




RON JACKSON

Executive Direcior

MART HOFFMAN
Deputy Executive Direcior

TEXAS YOUTH COMMISSION

BROWNWOOD STATE SCHOOL

PO. Box 1267 ® Brownwood. Texas 76804

{915) B646-5541

Steve Robinson, Supenntendent

June 26, 1985

Betty Jean Perteet
Ty 3014 Cedar Hill
Houston, Tx 77093
RE: Charles Raby

Dear Ms. Perteet:

329

COMMISSION MEMBERS
Dr. GEORGE BETO
Chairman
Huntrvilic

RICHARD C. ABALOS
Odena
JIM BOWIE
Hounon
SUSAN BUSH
Atbens
Dr. WILLIAM SHAMBURGER
Trier .

Rev. FLOYD N. WILLIAMS, SR.
Housion

Charles will be transferred to O'Daniels Foster Home, P.0. Box 2071,

Waxahachie, Tx 75165 on Wednesday, 6-26-85.

You may contact him at 0'Daniels Foster Home at this number: 214-937-

1385.

Sincerely,

wq\\QJuTS é;;gfgudt
Mary Taggart
Caseworker [I

ts

cc: Dept. of Human Resources"///
File

AT TN T
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RON JACKSON

Executive Dhrector

COMMISSION MEMBERS
Dr. GEORGLE BETOD
Chisrman
Humtsvilie

RICHARD C,
C. ABALOS

MART HOFFMAN
Decputy Exccuuive Direcior

TEXAS YOUTH COMMISSION e
BROWNWOOD STATE SCHOOL B, R

PO. Box 1267 ® Brownwood Texas 76804 Df_i:"ILLIAM SHAMBURGER

1 5
(915] 646-5541 Rev. FLOYD N. WILLIAMS, SR

Housion

Steve Robinson, Superiniendent

April 29, 1985

Betty Jean Perteet
3014 Cedar Hill
Houston, Tx 77093

Deaf Ms. Perteet:

Charles Raby has been transferred to the Brownwood State School.
He will be living 1n Success Dorm with other boys; his daily
activities will be coordinated by nis caseworker, _ Mary Taggart

and directed by a trained staff.

Your son will have an individualized program designed to meet his

specific social, educational, and recreational needs. An important

part of our program is for a student to learn to be responsible for

his behavior and to do this, we have the group therapy program and

rules of discipline. The major disciplinary tool is “Restrictions,”

which is restriction from a privilege. For example, he may be required

to go to bed early, stay in his room while other boys are enjoying leisure
time or on an activity, or he may be required to do some extra work.

For the most serious behavior problems, a student is admitted to our
security or disciplinary dormitory temporarily. You will be notified

of serious behavior problems, such as escape or attempt escape, serious
self-abuse, or assault on another person. If you have reason to believe
your son is being treated unfairiy, you should contact the assistant
superintendent at 915-646-5541. ¢ "

A professional staff consisting of a medical doctor, nurse, chaplain,
consulting psychiatrist, psychologist, social workers, and teachers will
be involved in the total program to assist your son in learning to cope
with daily problems in living as well as preparing for his return to the
community.

In addition to the staff at the school, your son will be 2ssigned a
parole officer from the Houston office. His parole
officer will be coming to see you in the near future. He will answer
your questions or assist you in getting answers for your questions.

; \' 1B36-19%¢



We encourage you to keep in contact with your son. For your information,
a copy of our "Visiting Rules" is included. When you plan to visit,
please notify his caseworker by phone or letter, giving date and time,

<o that he will be available.

You are encouraged to write as often as possible. Students are &allowed
to write to parents as frequently as they want. Please address his
letters to Brownwood State School, P.0. Box 1267, Brownwood, Texas, 76B04.
You may call him at 915-646-5541 (please do not call collect). If he is
not available when you call, we will help him return the call at the
earliest possible time. Students can call home twice a month, but this
35 » tollect call. He may shap in tawn and on campus for his personal
needs: please send money regularly for this purpose. You may also send
your child presents or gifts. We do limit the amount of items & student
may have in his room for reasons of fire safety. Checks and money orders
must be made payable to the student, znd cannot be altered after they are
prepared.

Your son's program and progress will be reviewed every three months. A
report will be sent 10 his parole officer who will share this infaormation
with you.

If you have questions or comments, please feel free to call his parole
officer or his caseworker. We are looking forward to working with you
during your son's placement at Brownwood State School.

Sincerely,

2L

teve Robinson
Superintendent

ts
Enclosure

bcc: Tharani
57er Raby #0642368
Harris County
-t ._“ .:', T |'.
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IN THE INTEREST OF:

Raby; Wanda
Raby;: Charles

CHILDREN
ORDER

This the

ORDERED that the Motion To

Protective Services, shall

place of setting in Harris

1987, at 9:00 o’clock a.m.

Signed this

IN THE DISTRICT COQURT OF

HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

313TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SETTING HEARING DAY

MAY 151987, Aa.0. 19, it is

day of
Modify filed by Harris County Children’'s

Le heard before this Ceourt at its reqular

County, Texas, on the &th day of July,

MAY 151987 . 1oan.

ROBERT L. LOWRY, JUUSE
413th Distrct Court
JUDGE, DISTRICT COURT OF
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

_day of
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tHa. S203%
IN THE INTEREST OF: IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
Raby; Wanda HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS
Rabys Charles
CHILD 313TH JUDIC!AL DISTRICT

APPOINTMENT OF ATTORNEY
AD LITEM

MAY 151987 e

On the day of

the petition in this caust was presented to me, asking for the

appointment aof an attorncy to serve as attorney ad litem.

The Court appoints Li!/hg ) 2L to serve as

attorney ad litem and to repnresent the interest of Charles Raby, a

party to this action, whose whereabouts are unknown.

SIGNED this duy of HAY151%T s 19 -

—_—

ROMERT L LOWRY, JOUS
313th District Coutt

PRESIDING JUDGE
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No. 52039
IN THE INTEREST QOF: IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
Rabyi Wanda
Raby; Charles HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS
CHILDREN 313TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

AFFIDAVIT FOR CITATION BY PUBLICATION

HARRIS COUNTY CHILDREM'S PROTECTIVE SERVICES, Petitioner in the
above numbered and entitled cause, in 1ts Motion To Modify Petition,
by and through its duly autnorized agent, Affiant below, who, being
duly swarn, says to the Court that the residence of the Respondent,
Char les Raby, is unknown to the Affiant, and that after due
diligence, the Periltioner. by and through 1ts agent, Affiant herein.,
has been unable to locate the whereabouts of such Respondent and
does not personally know hi1s whereabouts other thanm that he was last
heard of 1s unknown.

WHEREFORE, Petitiuvne:r prays, by and through the Affiant,

herein, that a citation bhe y1ssued for service by publication.

AFFIANT
THE STATE OF TEXAS
THE COUNTY OF HARRIS
The undersigned statess under cath that [ am the agent for
Petitioner and Affiant 1n the foregoing Affidavit for Citation by
Publication and that [ navo persanal knowledge of the facts and

allegations stated there:n and that they are true and correct. d

AFFIANT

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORM T0O before me, the undersigned authority,

an this day @t ... .. v 19

Notary Public in and far
HHarris County, Texas




NAME : Betty Parteet
ADDRESS: 301w Cecar Mi111. riouston, Texas
RELATIONSHIP: Mother

Process should be serveu a. that address

NAME: Charles Raby

ADDRESS: Unknown

RELATIONSHIP: Father

Citation by publication nr oSther substituted service is necessary
for the reasons set fortr 1 the affidavit attached to or filed with

this petition.

9.
There has been no chuauge 1n the status of the children's
property since entry of thoe urder sought to be modified.
V.
The circumstances o! '“e children or the Managing Conservator
cr Possessory Conservator ‘.ave sa materially and substantially
changed since the entry :f 'no order to be modified that the

retenticn of the present Minaging Conservator would be injurious to
the welfare of the childien and that the appointment of Betty
Perteet as Managing Conser..tor would be a positive improvement for
the children.

Movant requests thiat Lin- Court make proper orders for the
support of the children.

PRAYER

Movant prays that citition and notice issue as reguired by
law. Movant prays that. .pon hearing, the Court enter a modifying
arder 1n accerdance with the foregoing allegations.

Movant prays for geveral relief.

Harris County Children’s
Protective Services

Byt

Attorney faor Movant
Texas Bar No. 1B8&43700
4040 Milam

Houston, Texas 7700&
{713) S526-5701
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No. 52039
IN THE INTEREST OF : IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
Raby; Wanda
Raby; Charles HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS
CHILDREN 313TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

M

MOT12r: TO MODIFY IN SUIT
AFFECTING T

-E PARENT-CHILD RELATIONSHIP

This motion seeking nodification of a prior order 1S brought by
Harri1s County Children’'s Protective Servicess &n authorized agency.
Mowvant, which 1S located at %040 Milam, Houston, Texas. Movant 1S
the Manag1ing Canservator af the children by virtue of an order dated
March 1, 1983 1n this Ccausy. Tne reguested sadification will be in
the best interest of the unhaildren.

The order tao be mooified 1S entitled Order In Suit Affecting
The Parent and Child Relationship and is dated the 27th day of
April, 1983.

| 18

This Court has acquiroed and retains continuing jurisdiction of

this suit and of the children the subject of this suit as a result

of prior proceedings.

The following childeren art the subject of thas motion:
NAME: Wanda Raby SEX: Female
PLACE OF BIRTH: Houstor. [aexas DATE OF BIRTH: 01-01-72
CURRENT RESIDENCE:

SOCIAL SECURITY #: Unknown

NAME: Charles Raby SEX: Male
PLACE OF BIRTH: Texas DATE OF BIRTH: 03-22-70
CURRENT RESIDENCE: 3014 edar Hill Houston Texas

soCIAL SECURITY #: Unk st
[Il.

The follaowing names o addresses of cach party whose rights.

privileges, duties, or juw s may be affected by this motign are:




IV. COURT_ACTIUN REQUESTED

A. EMERGENCY HEARING . e
( 1Suit to Terminate ( )Suit to Affect ( )Shaow Cause Only

{ JHWrit of Attachment ( Motion/Physical ( )Other

B. FINAL HEARING:
( JTerminate
( }PHC to HCCPS
( JPMC to other than

JAdditlonal Service Needed
JPublication Needed
)Subpoena Witnesses

e .

HCCPS JReview Hearing(Affidavit attach.)
(x 'Dismissal { )0ther L e
( JCantinuance days/months{explain on bottom)

( )Amend Petition (explain on bottom)
V. WITNESSES & TESTIMONY

1. Name Address seee = Phy - - ..

Testimony

2. Name - Address - Ph:

Testimony

3. Name Rddress . Ph:

Testimony

VI. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1. Does somecne other than a parent have legal custody of the
child? No Yes If yesy who - -1 in Cause
No . in Court .

2. Has this child been in the custody of HCCPS previously? No
Unk If yes, When . Cause # y Court o
Disposition.

3. Have the parents ever been divorced? No Unk If
yes; Where y When Who has Custody

4. Has either parent been ordered tec pay child support? Na

Unde if yes, wWnho y How much y by
which Caurt » to whom was the support ordered to be
paid, vare they paying .

3. Does the family receive AFDC? yes no

VIl. FACTS JUSTIFYING COURT ACTION: "

Charles returned home on July 23, 1986. Presently, he {3 on eacape statue from being on
probational status with Texas Youth Commission. Charles is under Texas Youth Commission

custody.
Charles is no longer in need of services from Harris County Children's Protective Services. .

Wanda -has been in the home with her mother since 7-86 and has been doing well. Protective
Services are no longer needed. £

i




Z?C/

\Jrﬁfmb\\x- E g

\-.rS ‘usdu‘ﬁw‘q \zhw ﬁ \J\w)—mﬁ

ity i \Q;; |

FORAP BN Q

1] - 2l m:t:ﬂ%

\dq\m t:._uu\aﬂ g\&..

E bﬁuuﬁs gv

Ay WU T

Pk ﬂ%«% N |

b
kg Y

euUIdNuYUN W dOd. a0



: '- OO _G:uji‘ﬂa_,x-J e e Q’QC:&:’A*—-_M
o i cuo_Qc:'_*-%aw«a:\_ %‘E_L&M i@\o\_ %Qi___

= ——“—-Mﬂw;‘w& o L o

o __j%_z.at?_o_-m_wx—% LTl
eI e e o+ vl AT o e




DEL BARKETT, ACSW
Executive Diretor

PAUL KIRBY, MRE
Assistant Director

MARY ANN EUTLER
Director of Development

STEVEN SWEET, MEd
Director of Children’s Services

BERMADETTE ALLEN, ACSW
Program Qisecwr

SCOTT ALLEN, ACSW
Program Director

SHIRLENE GUTHRIE, MEd
Program Dirsctor

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Gene Auldridge
Suzanne Doggert
Warren Duren
Dr. Tom Cody Graves
* Doug Holtzclaw
e Johnson
<& Legberter
OeWayne McCasland
Hazel McCoy
J. B. Morgan
Ronnle Rawis
Ken Sparks
Gene Weyerts

H
New Horizons Ranch & Center

[A Non-Profit Residentlal Center for Troubled Children)

P. 0. Box 549
Goldthwalts, Texas 76844
915/838-5518
March 29, 1984
Kelly Mandel RE: Charles Raby (Chuck)
2525 Murworth, Suite 209 BD: 3-22-7C
Houston, Texas 77054 ED: 9-1-83

Dear Kelly:

The fallawing is an assessment of Chuck's progress at
New Horizons during the past three months.

MEDICAL AND/OR PHYSICAL: Chuck is in excellent physical
condition. He has had no significant illnesses or injuries
since the last report. He is receiving no medication at
the present time.

DEVELOPMENTAL, AND CHRONOLOGICAL AGE: Chuck's physical
development is appropriate for his chronological age. He
is experiencing some of his adolescent growth at the
present time. His emotional development is generally
appropriate although im many ways immature particularly

in his interaction on a one to one basis. Also he has a
tendency to overreact emotionally to minor kinds of in-
cidents and thus bring on some aggessive types of behavior
toward his peers particularly.

ENVIRONMENTAL, FAMILY AND SOCIAL: Chuck has been in contact
with his mother and his sister. Plans are that his sister
will come visit him within the next two or three weeks when
his case worker comes to see him. He has talked with his
mother by telephone and at this point he would like to make
a weekend visit with her. He seems to have some emotional
bnvolvement as for as his sister is concerned/4/with his
mother he seems to be wanting to fulfill some kind of need
but there does not seem to be any strong emotional need

that is present./>Chuck generally interacts appropriately
with peers and staff although he has a tendency as indicated
above to overreact to minor incidents and te deal with it
thru some hostile kinds of behavior, hitting, pushing,

and verbally abusing others./l/This is very inconsistant
behavior in that he does not exhibit it all the time and

w‘mm a. va.mﬂ"... A S U SR RTVT G B LS T T T ot P Y


Charles
Comment
Well, that is all I am going to write. You can read everything for yourself. I know my mom suffered, back then I didn't. But If I would had known, maybe I wouldn't had ran away so many time to go back to her, I would had giving her that break she needed. My mom wasn't perfect, she had problems. But I loved her and still love her and I miss her.



